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he Museum of Byzantine Culture participates in the

events of the 5th Biennale of Contemporary Art in Thessa-

loniki with the temporary photography exhibition “Trav-
elling in the Eastern Mediterranean through the Digital
Archive of Greek Culture of Theodoros Korres (AUTH)”. Having as
a general theme the Mediterranean, the event is placed within
the “5M Movement”, a common action of the five major muse-
ums of the city.

The exhibition comprises a selection of 63 photographs from ed-
ucational field trips of the History and Archaeology Department,
Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, which are included in the
Digital Archive of Greek Culture of Th. Korres (AUTH). The exhi-
bition aims to show to the public a series of places, some more
and some less known, with a strong Greek presence over time, as
well as religious and secular monuments that have survived un-
til today, whose common feature is their position along the coast-
line of Eastern Mediterranean. Structured into seven sections,
the exhibition leads visitors to an imaginary route that starts
with the northeastern Aegean, the coastline of Asia Minor, moves
to the southeastern part of the Mediterranean basin, to reach the
Sinai Peninsula and Egypt. In particular, the first section pres-
ents sites and monuments from the ancient regions of Aeolis and
Ionia, including Assos, Aivali, Pergamon, Skala Vourlon and Alat-
sata. The second section includes Kirkintzes, Ephesus, Priene
and Didyma in Ionia, and Philadelphia in Lydia. The third section
consists of Livissi, Kekova, Myra and Phaselis in Lycia. The route
in Asia Minor is completed in the fourth section, which includes
cities and monuments on its southern part. These are Attaleia,
Perge, Side (Pamphylia) and the monastery of Alahan (Cilicia).
The section of Jordan follows, where the capital Amman (ancient
Philadelphia) and the city Madaba are presented, and at the end
of the section we have the Mount Sinai and the famous
monastery of St. Catherine. The exhibition is completed with the
seventh section, which has Egypt as a subject, presenting the
church of St. George of the Greeks in Cairo and the Modern Li-
brary in Alexandria.

At the beginning of each section, an introductory text informs the
visitor about the Greek presence over time and the culture of Hel-
lenism in these areas, accompanied by a map of the specific region.
The pictures presented below are accompanied by extended cap-
tions provide the necessary information based on the eyes of the ar-
chaeologist - researcher, traveler and visitor. At the same time we
have a projection of more photographic takings from the places we
deal with. This projection is taking place in a higher level above the
photographs of the ground floor and in the eye-level of the viewer of
the first floor, thus creating an atmosphere of a journey and nostal-
gia. The simple graphic compositions in tones of gray, which play
with the white and the black and refer to the classic photographic
film, differentiate and at the same time join the individual units of
the exhibition together. In combination with the evocative lighting
they create the feeling of a darkroom of a photography workshop
and also the feeling of watching through the scuttle of a ship, which
is sailing in the Mediterranean. The blue of the Mediterranean and
the Aegean is dominant almost everywhere.

We believe that this exhibition presents important evidence on
the history of Hellenism, due to the originality and rarity of the
subject, but also due to the chronological and geographical area it
covers. At the same time, the exhibition comes to highlight a con-
temporary form of a collective effort: the effort to become famil-
iar with the archaeological sites, the monuments, the settlements,
the places revealing the timeless presence and activity of the
Greek communities. The exhibition is designed so as to travel in
other cities.

In spite of the difficulties of times, optimistic, because I want it that
way, I thank from my heart all the partners outside the Museum
and the ones, who belong to the Museum’s personnel. I especially
thank the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki (A.U.TH.) in the face
of its rector Mr. Perikles Mitkas, the professor emeritus Mr.
Theodoros Korres, Nikoleta Troupkou and all my colleagues for
this collective endeavor.

Dr Agathoniki Tsilipakou
Director of the Museum of Byzantine Culture



on dwroypadiag «Taétdevovrtag atnv Avatoikyy Meco-

YELo péoa amod to Pnotako Apyelo EAANVikoU TToALTLapov
70U O0S5wWPovL Koppé (A.I1.6.)» GUUUETEXEL OTLG EKSNAWGELG TNG 5NG
Bienndle Xuyypovng Té€xvng Oecoarovikng, pe Bepatiky Tn Meood-
YELO, GTO TTAALGLO TNG KOLWVHG SPAcNG TWV MEVTE HEYAAWY HoVaEiwV
NG MOANG, YVWOTHG WG «Kivnon Twv 5Mp».

T 0 Movoeio BuCavtivov IIoALTlopo pe Ty mepLodikr €kbe-

H éxBeon otnpifetal 6o dwToypadkd LVAKO (emAoyr| 63 dwTo-
YpadLWV) arto TIG EKTALSEVTIKEG EKEpOoUES ToL TuRpatogIlotopiag-
ApyatoAoyiag tov A.IL.O. mov epraupavovtatl 6to Pndlaxko Ap-
xelo EAAnvVIKoU IToAltiopov tov O. Koppé (A.IL.6.). H ékBean €xel
WG 0TéY0 va TPOPAAEL 6TO ELPV KOV pLa oeLpd amd ePLocATEPO
i Alydtepo yvwotovg Témovg ue évtovn mapovsia EAARvwv Sia-
XPOVIKA, KaBwG emiong Kal EKKANCLOOTIKA Kal KOOULKA pvnueia
IOV €X0LV SLacwOEel HEXPLOAUEPQ, LE KOLVO XOPAKTNPLOTIKO TN OE-
01 TOUG KATA UNKOG TNG TapAALag {wvng tng AvatoAlknig Mecoyei-
ov. H €xbean apbpwvetal oe entd vOTNTEG 06NYWVTAG TOV ETL-
okéntn oe pia vont Stadpoun amd Boppd mpog NoTo, ov €xel
adeTtnpia tnv meployn Tov BopeloavatoAtkov Atyaiov, ta mapdAila
™G M. Aclag, kal mpoYwpd 6TO VOTLOAVATOALKO TUAMA TNG AEKA-
vng TG Meooyeiov, yla va Katain&eL atn xepoovnoo Tou Zvd Kal
™V Alyumnto. ETnv mpwTn EvOTNTA TAPOLGLAfoVTAL TOTIOL KOl Uvn-
ueila amd tig mepLoyeg Tng apyaiag AoAiSag kat Tng Iwviag, mept-
AapBdvovtag tnv Acco, To AlBaAi, Tnv IIépyayo, Tn LkdAa Boup-
AWV Kal Ta AAdToata. XTn §eVuTepn evotnTa evtacocovtal o Kipkiv-
T¢€6, N'Edecog, n IIpujvn kat ta AtSupa otnv meploxr tng lwviag, n
D adérdela otnv meployn Tng Avdiag. Tnv tpltn EVOTNTA QITOTE-
Aovv 0 ALBiat, n KékoBa, ta MUpa kat n @donAtg amd v mepLoyi
™G Avkiag. H Stadpoun otn M. Acia 0AokAnpwveTaL 6TO VOTLO
TUNUO TNG UE TNV TETAPTN EVOTNTA TNG EKBEGNG, OTNV OTola EVTdo-
covtal n AttdAeia, n IIépyn, n Zidn (MaudpuAia) Kat To povaoTrpt
oL Alahan (KiAwkia). AkoAovBovv n evotnta tng lopdaviag (mep-
mTN), 0TV omoia mpofdArovTal To Aupdv, n MddaBa kat n evoTn-
Ta (KTN) UE To 6p0g ELvd Kal TNV ovopaotr povi Tng Aylag Alka-
tepivng. H ékBeon odokAnpwveTal e Tnv €BSoun evOTNTA TTOL €XEL
B€ua v Aiyvnto, mapovaotafovtag Tov vad tov Ayiov F'ewpyiov
Twv EAAvwy oto Kdipo kat Tn BiA0Orkn g AAeEavSpeLag.

Ztnv apyn kabe evotnTag TomobeTeital ELOAYWYIKO KEIUEVO YE TIG
Baowkotepeg TANPOGOPIES Lo TNV EAANVIKY TTapovasia Slaypovikd
Kol Ta €pya MOALTIOUOV ToV EAANVIoUOU 0TIG TIEPLOYEG AUTEG, TO
omoio ouvodevetal amnd oxedlaoTiki anddoaon xdptn. Ol dwToypa-
dieg mov mapovaoldfovTal 0T CUVEXELX GUVOSEVOVTAL IO EKTETA-
UEVEC KELUEVOAELAVTEG TTOVL SIS0V TNV amapaitnTn mMAnpodopia ye
Bdon ™ patid Tov apyatoAGyou - EPELVNTH, TOL TTEPLTYNTH KAl TOV
TaELSLWTN. IapdAinAa yivetal mpoBoAn mepLocoTepWV dwToypadL-
KWV Abewv amd Touvg eEETAlOUEVOLG TOTTOVG 08 AVWTEPO EMIMESO,
eNdvw armod o LTTORAOPO TwWV GWTOYPAPLWY TOV KATW 0pdHOL KaL
070 VYOG TOL Yatlov Tov Beartr) Tov TAvw 0pOGov, SNULOLPYWVTAG
TIEPLOCOTEPO WLA YEVIKOTEPN aTUOchaLpa Ta&LS100 Kal vooTaAyiag.
OLALTEG YPadLOTIKEG GUVOEGELG G TOVOUG TOV YKPLLov, TToL TTaifouv
LLE TO AEUKO KL TO LaVPO KAl TTAPOITEUITOVY GTO KAAGIKO hwToypa-
K dAY, Sladopormolovv Kat TaPAAANAA GUVSEOUV TIG ENLUEPOUVG
eVOTNTEG HETALD TOLG. L€ CUVEVAGHO PE TOV LTIOPBANTIKO dWTIOUS
Snuiovpyovv oo Beath TNV aiabnon Tov okoTeLVoL BaAduov EVOG
epyaotnpiov pwroypadiog, mapdAAnia Ue EKELVN TNG OMTIKAG UETA
amtod o0 GIeTPivL ToL TAOLOV, TToL TTAEEL 0T Meadyelo. To yaAdllo
¢ Meooyeiov kal Tov Atyaiov kupiapyo oxed6v mavtov.

ITLoTEVOLHE OTLN EV AOYW €kBEON AOYW TNG TPWTOTUTLAG TOL BENQ-
TOG TNG, AAAA KL TNG YEWYPADLKIG KAL XPOVOAOYLKAG EKTAGNG TTOV
aUTO KAAVTITEL, TAPOVCLACEL CNUAVTIKA TEKUNPLA Yl TNV LoTopla
ToL EAANviouov. IapdAAnAa €pxeTat va mPoBAAAEL Kal pia oVy-
xpovn popdr cuAloykig mpoomdbelag: Tnv mpoomdBela yvwpl-
Uiag UE TOUG apPXALOAOYLIKOVG XWPOUG, T Uvnueia, TOUG OLKLGUOVG,
TOLG TOTTOVG PE TN SLaxpoviKn TTapovaia kat §pdon Koot Twy EA-
Avwv otov xwpo g Meooyeiov. H €ékbean €xel oxeSlacbel pe Té-
TOLO TPOTIO WOTE Va elval meplodeviovaa.

L& Melopa TV Kalpwv, alold8on Adyw BEANGNG, ELXAPLOTW ATTO Kap-
814G 6A0LG TOUG CUVTEAETEG EKTOG KA EvTOG Movaoeiov, kat LSLaitepa
70 A.IL.O., 0T0 TPOSWTTO TOL TTPLTAVN K. [TeptkAr] MK TKA, TOV OUOTLUO
KkaOnynt k. 0e68wpo Koppé, Tn NikoAéta TpoUTKoL Kal TOUG GLVA-
SEAGOLG LoV YLa TO GUAAOYIKO AUTO eyxeipnua.

Ap AyaBovikn TolAutdkov
IIpoioTauévn Movaeiov Bu{avtivol IoALTiauov



he Aristotle University of Thessaloniki salutes with

great pleasure the outcome of the multiannual scien-

tific - educational visits of the students of the Faculty of
Philosophy in Asia Minor. These visits had, as an outcome, the
creation of the great Digital Archive of Greek Culture, a small
part of which is shown in the periodic exhibition of the Muse-
um of Byzantine Culture, which is included in the Thessaloniki
5th Bienndle of Contemporary Art.

This Archive, which is property not only of the Department of
History and Archaeology, but also of the University in general, is
the work of the Professor Emeritus of Byzantine History
Theodoros Korres. The above Professor captured with his cam-
era lens monuments of our cultural heritage in Asia Minor and
he made them accessible to the academic community of our Uni-
versity. For this reason the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki
(A.U.TH.) expresses its thanks to the creator of this Archive.

Perikles Mitkas
Rector of A.U.TH.



0 AplotoTéAelo TavemioTiulo OecoaAovikng xalpeTiCet

ue 8Laitepn evxapioTnon 70 AMOTEAEGUA TWV TTIOAVETWV

EMLOTNUOVIKWYV - EKTTALSEVTIKWV ETOKEPEWV TWV HOLTN-
TWV NG PLA0COOIKN G EX0ANG 0T Mikpd Acia, IOV elYE WG amoTE-
Agoua tn Snuovpyia Tov peydiov Pnolakouv Apyeiov EAAnvikov
ITOALTLOMOV, UIKPO TUNUO TOV 0TT0{0L TAPOVGLAJETAL OTNV TIEPLO-
SN €kBean Tov Movaeiov Bufavtivov IToALTIGHOoY, TTOV eVTAC-
oetal otnv 5n Bienndle ZVyypovng Téxvng Oeccaiovikng.

To Apyelo avTo, KTApa 0xL Lovo Tov TuRuatog Iotopiag kat Ap-
yaoAoyilag aAAd kat tov IavemoTnuiov pag yevikotepa, eivat
€pyo Tov OpdTLuov Kabnynti Bulavtiviig Iotopiag O@e68wpouv
Koppég, o omoiog amabavdrioe pe Tov dwTtoypadiko Touv Gako,
UVNUELD TNG TTOALTIOTIKA G LOG KANPOVOULAG aTn Mikpd Acia kat
TO KATEGTNOE TPOCLTA TNV aKadnuaikny kowotnta Tov Iave-
ToTNUiov pag, Adyog yla tov omoio to A.IL.6. eKPpACeL TIG EvYa-
PLOTIEC TOV TTPOG TOV SNnULOVPYS TOV.

IepkAng Mritkag
IIpvtavng A.ILO.



he Digital Archive of Greek Civilisation is the result of

personal work of many years. It started in 1971, when

I photographed Byzantine churches of Thessaloniki
and certain monasteries of Mount Athos. A few years later, I
started to participate in educational trips to Constantinople
and Asia Minor, accompanying my students of the Department
of History and Archaeology of the Aristotle University of Thes-
saloniki. There, I had the opportunity to photograph, not only
Byzantine, but also monuments of the Classical, Hellenistic and
Roman periods. My main concern was to document and regis-
ter as many monuments of our civilisation as I could, so that
this material would be used by my colleagues and students in
our Department and our University.

In the past 25 years, photographing antiquities became more
systematic, since I was able to participate in long educational-
scientific trips to Asia Minor, organized by Professor Vasilis
Katsaros, of the Department of Philology, to whom I express my
gratitude.

The Digital Archive of Greek Civilisation (reaching the number
of 85.000 photos) includes digital and digitised files of high
quality. Recently, it has been enriched with videos from places
of great historical and archaeological importance.
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The last phase of the program was made possible due to the
support of the Aristotle University, which started during the
rectorship of the last Yannis Antonopoulos and continues until
the present day. I would also like to thank the former Vice-Rec-
tors Mr. Andreas Yannakoudakis and Mrs. Sophia Kouidou-An-
dreou and the Vice-Rector Mr. Theodoros Laopoulos, of the
present rectorship of Mr. Periklis Mitkas.

The program would have not been possible without the help of
Nikoleta Troupkou, PhD candidate in Byzantine Archaeology,
who worked during the past years with exceptional zeal and
ability in organising and classifying the Archive.

My gratitude to Dr. Agathoniki Tsilipakou, Director of the Mu-
seum of Byzantine Culture, for the excellent organisation of
the Exhibition and the publication of this catalogue.

Hoping that my colleagues will use the Archive for their lec-
tures and will eventually enrich it, I wish to the students of the
Department of History and Archaeology and all the visitors of
the Exhibition, pleasant journeys to the ancient Greek and
Byzantine past.

Theodore Korres



0 Pnolaxo Apyeio EAAnvikov IToAltiopot eivat kapmog

TPOCWTILKA G Epyaciag mMoOAAWY xpovwv. Apyloe To 1971

ue ™ dwtoypddnon Pulavtivwv vawv Tng O@ecoarovi-
KNG Kal ovwv tov Ayiov Opoug. ApyoTepa, CUUUETEXOVTAG OE
dolTNTIKEG EKSPOPEG oTNV KwvoTavTivoumoAn kat otn Mikpd
Aocla, eiya v evkatpia va dwtoypadriow ekTog TwV BulavTl-
VOV Kal pvnuela KAAooIKd, EAANVIOTIKA Kol pwudikd. Koplo
UEANUA HoV, N AITOTUMWAN KAl Kataypadn Twv pvnueiwv Tou
TIOALTIOUOV HOG, LE ATTWTEPO OKOTIO TN XP10N TOL VALKOV aUTOV
a6 Toug cLVASEADGOULGS Kal GoLTNTES TOL TUANATOC LOG KAl TOU
AILO. yevikoTepa.

Tnv teAevTaia elKOoUTEVTAETIA, N dWTOYpPAdnON EYLVE GLGTN-
LaTIKOTEPN UE TNV EVKALPI{O CUUUETOXNG LOV OTLG TOAVHLEPES
EKTIALSEVTIKEG-ETMIOTN UOVIKEG EKSPOUEG 0T Mikpd Acia, TTov
Slopyavwbnkav amoé tov kabnyntr tov Turuatog ®AoAoyiag

BaoiAn Katoapo, Tov 0moilo evxapLlot.

To Ynolaxo Apyelo EAAnviko IToALtiouot (1tov ayyifel mAgov
T1¢ 85.000 APeLg) meplAappavel Pndlakd kat Yndromonuéva
apxela vnAng avdAvong. Ta teAevtaia xpovia o Apyeio ep-
TAOLTIOTNKE pe videos ammd XwWPoug L8laitepov LoToPLKOV-ap-
XALOAOY KOV evELADEPOVTOC.

H teAevtaia cvotnpatiky ¢don tov mpoypaupatog Katéotn
duvaty xdpn otnv vooTHPLEN ToL A.IL6., Tov dpylae amd TNV

neplodo g mputaveiag tov agiyvnotov I'idvvn AVTwVOTov-
Aov kal ouveyiCetar uéxpL ofuepa. IIpocbeteg evyaplotieg
0deiAw 0TOVG APUOSLOVG TTPWNV AVTUTPUTAVELG, TOV K. AVSpéa
T'avvakouddxn kat tnv K. Zodia Kovisov-Avdpéov, kabwg emi-
oNng 6Tov avTutpuTavn K. Oed8wpo AadTOVAO, TNG CNUEPLVNG
nputaveiag Tov K. IlepkAn MnTka.

H mpayyatonoinon tov mpoypdupatog 8ev Ba frav edktn
ywpic Tn Bonibela Tng NikoAétag Tpovmkov, voPridlag SL8d-
Ktopog BulavTivrg Apyatoroyiag, n omoia Ta teAevtaia xpo-
Vi epydoTnke pe eEalpeTikd (Ao Kal tkavaTtnTa otV 0pya-
vwaon Tov Apyeiov.

Tig Bepuég pov evyapLotieg atnVv K. Ayabovikn Tolutdkov, Al-
gvbvvTpLla Tov Mouvceiov BulavTivov IToALTiopov, SLoTL XwpIg
TN OKANPR SOVAELA KaL TIG EEALPETIKEG OPYAVWTIKEG TNG LKAVO-
nTeg 8ev Ba Tav Suvatn n mpayparomnoinon tng ExBeong, ov-
TE KaL N €K600N TOL TAPOVTOG KATAAOYOU.

Me tnv eAmtiSa dTLkal dAAoL cLVASEAGOL B X PNCLHOTIOL|GOVY TO
VALKO ToL Apyeiov ata pabripatd Toug kat Oa ppovticouvv va to
eumAovticovv, evyouat 6tovg doltnTég Tov Tpjuatog IoTtopiag
Kal ApyaloAoyiag kat atoug emlokénteg TG ExOeorig pag, evya-
plota ta&idla oto apyalo EAANVIKS kat fulavTivo TapeABov.

Be68wpog Koppég
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Asia Minor

Assos - Awvali - Pergamon (Acolss) -
Skala Vourlon - Alatsata (Ionia - Erythraia)

he presence of Greeks in Asia Minor is attested since al-
ready the middle of the 2nd millennium (15th c. B.C.) and
is extended from the shores on the Aegean Sea to Caria
and Cilicia. In western Asia Minor, where the first colonies were

mainly founded, one can locate smaller geographical units.

Aeolis, according to Strabo, whose opinion was generally ac-
cepted, extended between Propontis and Hellespont in the
north and Smyrna to the south. It was colonised by the Aeo-
lians, who founded also Smyrna, which later passed under the
control of the Ionians.

The first Greeks arrived at Assos from the island of Lesvos in
the 7th c. B.C. The city flourished during the times of Antiquity
and it is worth saying that Aristotle lived there for three years
(348-345 B.C.) after an invitation by its king Hermeias. During
this time he carried out some of his scientific researches.

Aivali (Kydonies in Greek) was founded in the 16th c. by Greeks
from Lesvos and had an entirely Greek population, which in the
beginning of the 20th c. numbered over 20.000 inhabitants. From
the year 1773 onwards, when the city gained a relative autono-
my, it shows a swift progress in almost all fields. The year 1803
saw the foundation of the so-called “Academia of Kydonies”,
which, for that era, represented one of the most important

12

schools and provided higher education for Greeks and not only.

Pergamon had an impressive growth from the 3rd c. B.C. on-
wards, when it became the capital of the homonymous Hel-
lenistic kingdom. The city’s prosperity continues during the
time of Roman dominion. Pergamon was the birthplace of two
important personalities; one of them was the famous doctor
Galen and the other one was the renowned traveller and geog-
rapher Pausanias (2nd c.).

Directly south to Aeolis there is Ionia, which covers the region up
to Didyma, slightly north of Halicarnassus. It constituted the cen-
tre of Asia Minor Hellenism from almost the beginning of the 1st
millennium B.C. until the Romanera, when Ionic Ephesus was
the seat of the province of Asia. In the peninsula of Erythraia in
Ionia there are two settlements. The first one, situated very close
to the ancient city of Clazomenae, is Skala Vourlon, which was
the harbour of the Byzantine city of Vourla. The second is Alatsa-
ta, slightly west to Skala Vourlon. The name of Alatsata comes
probably from the ancient Greek word alas, which means salt
(the word in modern Greek is alati). Therefore the word “Alatsa-
ta” means the place that has a lot of salt, since it is known that
there were salt pits in the area. Founded in the 17th c., Alatsata
was entirely populated by Greeks and gradually had a significant
growth, mainly due to the production and commerce of raisins.



Mmpd Aoia

Aocoog - Aiaai - I Tépyapog (AtoriSa) -
2 kaha Bouphrav - Ahdroata (Iwvia - EpU@paia>

napovsia Twv EAAjvwv otn M. Acila BeBalwvetat
6N and ta péoa g 2ng xAetiag (1506 at. 1. X.) Kat
extelvetal amd Ta mapdAla Tov Atyaiov €wg Tnv Ka-
pila kat v Kilikia. Ztn Sutikn M. Acia, 6mtov kKupiwg 8pvon-
KOV 0L TPWTEG AMOLKIEG, Uopel va evTomicel KATTOL0G UIKPOTE-

PEC YEWYPUDIKEG EVOTNTEG.

H AtoAiba, cvpdwva pe Tov ZTpdfwva, n damoyn Tov omolov
€ylve yevika anodexth, ektewvotav petagv tng Ipomovtidag
Kal Tov EAAnomovTou ata Bopela kat g Zpvpvng ota votla.
Amowkiotnke and toug AloAelg, mov {Spvoav kat Tn Zuvpvn, N
omola apyoTepa TEPATE GTOV EAEYXO TWV Ivwv.

Ot mpwtol EAANveG édTacav atnv Acco amd tn AéoBo tov 70
at 7. X. H méAn dkpooe Katd Tnv apyooTnTa Kat eivat agloon-
pelwto 6tL o avth SLéuelve yla Tpila ypovia (348-345 1. X.),
TPOOKEKANUEVOC TOU BaciAld tng Epueia, o AploToTéAng,
OTIOV KL TTPAYUATOTO{NGE KATTOLEG QTTO TLG EMLOTNUOVIKES TOU
€PEVVEG.

To AiBaAl (Kvdwvieg) 186ptbnke Tov 160 al. amo EAANVEG TG
AéoBov kal elye AMOKAELOTIKA EAANVIKO TANOLUOWUG, 0 omoiog
OTLG apyX€G ToL 200V al. aplBpovae mdvw amd 20.000 Katoikoug.
A6 T0 €706 1773, 0TV ATEKTN GE GYETIKI ALTOVOULa, Eudavilel
aApaTwéN avdnTuén oe 6GAovg Tovg Topelc. To 1803 W8pLBNKeE N

Axadnuia twv KuSwviwy, éva amo ta HEyaATEPA EKTTALSEVTL-
KA kévtpa Tov EAAnviopov ekeivn Tnv emoxn.

H Iépyapog yvwpilel evTLNTwaolakhy avantuén amo Tov 30 al.
7. X., 6TaVv yIvETAL TPWTEVOLGA TOV OUWVVUOL EAANVIGTIKODV Ba-
ouelov. H akyun tng moAng cuvexifeTal KaL Katd tnyv oy TG Ku-
plapyiag twv Pwuaiwv. H IEpyauog vunpee n yevételpa §vo on-
UOVTIKWY TTPOCWTIIKOTATWYV, TOL SLdonuov ylatpoL TaAnvou kat
TOL OVOUAGTOV TTEPLNYNTY| KAl yewypddov ITaveavia (206 at.).

Apéowc voTia Tng AloAiSag Bploketal n Iwvia, atnv meployn
1oL pTdvel EwgKalTaAlSuua, Altyo Bopeldtepa amd Tnv AALKap-
vaoo0. ATIOTEAEGE TO KEVTPO TOU HIKpaolatikol EAAnvicpov
amo v apyn oxedov g 1ng xAtetiag mt. X. éwg TNV €mMoy TwWV
Pwuaiwv, omdte n wvikr Edecog vmipée n €8pa tng emapyiag
NG Aclag. Xtn yepaovnaoo tng Epvpaiag Bpickovtal 5o ot-
Klopoi: n ZxdAa BoupAwv, mTOAD KovTd oTig apyaieg KAaloue-
vEg, LTNpEe enivelo TNG PulavTviig TOANG TwWV BovpAwv, EVw
Alyo Sutikdtepa Bpiokovtal ta AAdTeata. To Gvoud tovg miba-
VOV TIPOEPYETAL ATTO TNV apyaia EAANVIKA AEEN dAaG, AAATL oTN
VEOEAANVIKI YAWToa. ETouévwg n AéEn AAdtoata onuaivel Tov
«aAaTdToTOo”, AdoL elval yvwoTd OTL TNV TEPLOXN LTTHPXAV
aAvkég. I§pubnkav tov 170 at., elyav oxedoOv autyr EAANViIKo
MANBLOWG, Kal oTadlakd yvwploav agloonuelwtn avAamtuin,
KUPIWG AGYW TNG TOPAYWYRG Kal ToL euntopilov tng otadidac.
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Aoooc Assos

0 vadg g ABnvdcg otnv Acco aveyépOnke yOpw 7o 530 1. X. TNV akpOmoAn TnG méAng. Hrav évag armod Toug eAAyLoTOVG
vaoUg SwplkoL pubuov Tov oltkodouBnkav katd tnv Apyaldtnta otn M. Acia

The temple of Athena in Assos was erected circa 530 B.C. on the citadel of the city. It was one of the very few Doric

temples that were erected during the times of Antiquity in Asia Minor
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Aoooc Assos

To B€atpo TNGAGGOL, 6TV MAAYLA TTOL avTiKpilel To Atyaio, xpovoAoyeital amd Tnv eAAnvioTikn enoyy (3og at. 1. X.)

Situated on the slope that faces the Aegean Sea, the theatre of Assos is dated to the Hellenistic era (3rd c. B.C.)
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Aipadi Analy

20

EowTtepko Tov vaoL Tov Ayiov Iwdvvn tov IIpodpduov oto AiBarl (1869-1870).0 atavpoel81ig auTog, Ue TPOLAO,

vaog Atav €pyo Tov Aifaitwtn apyltéktova EypavouiA Kovvd, mov otko8opunaoe kat AAAeg ekkAnaieg otig Kudwvieg kat
Ta Mooyoviola. Ziuepa eivat tapi, yvwoto pe tnv ovopacia «Zaatii tapi» (= To T¢apui Tov wpoioyiov). To 6voua avtd
nporABe artd 70 WPOAGYLO TOV KWEWVoaTaaiov, To omoio oL TaAlol AIBaAlwTeg ovoualav «poAdyL Tov AvEpovikou»

arto To Ovoud ToL SwpNTH TOL

Interior of the church of St. John the Forerunner in Aivali (1869-1870).This cross-domed church was a work of the
architect EmmanouilKounas. Kounas was an Aivali native and he erected other churches also there and in the
Moschonissia islands. Today this church is a mosque known with the name Saatli mosque, i.e. the mosque of the clock.
This name came from the clock of the steeple, which the inhabitants of Aivali named “the clock of Andronikos”

by the name of its donor
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A gb)&lc’? 7 Analr
EAMNvk6 onitt 6to ATBail. Ta povpovola mdvw armod tnv 6080 SnAwvouy Tnv LITAPEN UITAAKOVIOU Kat 0pOdhov, Ta omoia
Sev owCovtal onuepa. LTig 3 Iovviov 1821 ot Kudwvieg kataotpddnkav amd mupKayld ot SLipKeLd EAANVOTOUPKLIKWOV

OUYKPOVOEWV Kal emaviSpuOnkav to 1832, dtav e dplppdvi emitpdnnke n emtotpodr] 20.000 kKaToikwv TOUG, TOL eiyav
dVyel WG MPOahLYES, KLPIWG oe VNnoLd Tov Atyaiov

Greek house in Aivali. The corbels above the entrance denote the existence of a balcony and a floor, now destroyed.
Kydonies was devastated by fire on the 3rd of June 1821 during the time of Greek Revolution and was refounded in 1832,
when the Sultan issued a decree - a firman - which allowed the return of about 20.000 inhabitants, who lived as refugees
after the destruction of their homes, mainly on the Aegean islands
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Aipadi Analy

Amnoyn Tng tapaiiog oto AlBail. H mpwtn ypamt uveia tng moAng evtonifetal oe Xelpoypado KatdoTiyo Tov 1653
oto Hatplapyeio Iepocorbuwv

View of the seafront in Aivali. The first written mention of the city is found in a manuscript (1653) kept in the
Patriarchate of Jerusalem
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Aipadi Analy
HAloBaciiepa oto AiBaAi pe dpdvTo ta Mooyovrola

Sunset in Aivali; in the background the islands of Moschonissia
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1 1epyapioc Pergamon

28

H «x6xxivn avAn» g epyduov - n ovouacio §60nke e€attiag Tov xpwpatog twv mAivBwv - avoltkoSounbnke

oV 20 al. W.X. WG vadg Tov LE(Q)parL Kal AAAWVY atyuntiakwyv 8eotitwv. Tov 50 L., 6UwG, LEPOG TOL KTNnpiov
petaoynuatioTnke otov XpLotiavikd vad tov Ayiov Iwdvvn f/kat tov Ayiov Avtina, emtokomov TG mdANG, 0 omoiog
uaptvpnoe katd tov 1o at. p.X.

The “Red Basilica” (Red Courtyard) of Pergamon - whose name reflects the colour of the bricks - was erected in the 2nd
c. A.D. as a temple of Se(a)rapis and other Egyptian deities. In the 5th c. part of the building was transformed into the
Christian temple of St. John or/and St. Antipas, bishop of the city, who became a martyr during the 1st c.






1 1epyapioc Fergamon

30

Amoyn TNG «KOKKLVNG AVARG» KaL 0 €évag ard Toug §U0 KUKALKOUG TUPYOUG, TOL avolkodourndnkav tnv dia emoyy.
To evTunwolakd cuykpdTnua (mepi ta 300 Y. uiKog) RTav XTLoPEVO e Bdorn éva cUUUETPIKO oXE€S10 Kat iye Tpla KOpLa
uépn, evw ota SLTLKE ToL TEPVOVAE 0 §pOUOG IOV 08N yovoe 6To0 AoKANTILE(O

View of the “Red Basilica” (Red Courtyard).Beside, one of the two circular towers, which were erected during the same
period with the “Red Courtyard”. The impressive building complex (with a total length of c. 300 m.) was built according to
a symmetrical plan and had three main parts, whereas the road, which led to the Asclepeion, passed through its W side






D xdda Bovloa?a}y Skala Vourion

Amoyn Tng TpoKLpaiag Kal Tov Alaviov Tng ZkdAag BovpAwv

View of the seafront and the harbour of SkalaVourlon
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D xddla Bovpa?a)y Skala Vourlon

34

L1 ZkdAa BovpAwv Siébetav e€oykég katokieg moAAol EAANVeG aotol TNG Zpvpvng, 0Twe n 0lkoy£EVeLd TOL VoureAioTa
ot Tiwpyov Zedépn (BovpAd Zpuvpvng 1900 - ABrjva 1971), o omoiog peydiwaoe otn ZkdAa BovpAwv. Ecwteptkd g
owkiag Zedépn atn ZkdAa BoupAwv, 0Twe €xel StapopdwOel ammd Toug onpepvoig KatdXoug Tng

Many Greeks, who lived in Smyrna, had houses in Skala Vourlon. One of them was the father of the poet Giorgos Seferis
(Vourla of Smyrna 1900 - Athens 1971), who has been awarded the Nobel Prize for Literature. Seferis was brought up in
Skala Vourlon. Interior of Seferis’ house in Skala Vourlon, as it has been decorated by its present owners



‘Y
w_m

‘!ﬂ_ le@.@ﬁ_i. ;.__._-__.ﬁ i
-




Addroara Alatsata

36

0 vaog twv Elcodiwv Tng Beotokov ota AAdToata avolkodourOnke o 1832. Ap LTéKTovag TOL Voo ATav 0 ZHLUpvLdg
EppavounA Kaiovapng, evw To papudpLvo téumio kataokevaoe 10 1874 o Tnviakog Iwdvvng XoAa(e)dg, Tatépag Tou
T'lavvoUAn, og puBUO AVAULKTO e TOAAG VeoKAaakifovTa kat urapdk ototyeia. To KOGTOG TOL TEUTTAOL AVAADE OE
VTITEPOYKO, YLa EKELVN TNV ETOYXN, TOGO

The church of Virgin Mary in Alatsata was erected in 1832. Its architect was EmmanouilKalonaris from Smyrna, whereas
IoannisChala(e)pas from the island of Tinos, father of the famous sculptor YiannoulisChala(e)pas, created the marble
iconostasis (templon) in 1874 in a style that mixed neoclassical with baroque elements. The cost of the iconostasis was

enormous for the period
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Addroara Alatsata

Amon TOL EGWTEPLKOV TOL VaOL TwV ElooSiwv ¢ O€0TOKOL a6 Ta AVATOALKA TTPOG TN SUTIKY elc080

View of the interior of the church of Virgin Mary seen from east to the west entrance
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Asia Minor

Kirkintzes - Ephesus - Priene - Didyma (lonia) -

Philadelpheia (Lydia)

irkintzes, a Greek village on the foot of Galesion

mountain, is nowadays a listed settlement. It became

very known among the wide public due to the novel
“Bloody Soil” written by Dido Soteriou.

In the region, where ancient Ephesus is situated, the first
Greek settlers arrived c. 1.000 B.C. Heraclitus (540-480 B.C.),
the great pre-Socratic philosopher, was born in this Ionian
city. In Ephesus also there was the temple of Artemis, one of
the seven wonders of the ancient word. In the 1st c. Apostle
Paul visited the city and its heyday continued also during the

Byzantine era.

Priene was one of the most important cities of the Ionian
League, which included twelve cities. Bias, one of the seven
sages, was born there. It seems that Alexander the Great helped
the reestablishment of Priene in the 4th c. B.C., whereas during
the Byzantine period Priene was a bishopric seat.

South to Priene and close to Miletus there is Didyma, one of the
greater religious centers of the ancient world. Its building rem-

40

nants are dated back to the 8th c. B.C. A temple and an oracle
dedicated to Apollo existed in Didyma.

In Lydia, east to Aeolis and to Ionia, the city of Philadelphia is
situated. Lydia, with its capital Sardis, was a wealthy country -
one of its kings in the 6th c. B.C. was Croesus - whereas the first
coins, made of electrum, were issued there. After Alexander
the Great’s conquest, the process of Hellenization is intensified
and gradually until the 1st c. B.C. the Lydians are assimilated
with the Greeks, along with the other peoples of central and
south Asia Minor.

Philadelphia was founded by the kings of Pergamon in the 2nd
c.B.C.Inthe 1st c. A.D. Apostle Paul visited the city and the local
church gradually acquired a great importance. Philadelphia
was the last Byzantine bastion in Asia Minor. It was conquered
by the Ottomans in 1390, almost one century later after the rest
regions in Asia Minor.



M11<pd Aoia

Kipkivizég - Epeoog - I 1pivn - Aidupa (Iwvia) -

D1radehpeia (Aubia)

KipxvtCég, eEAAnviko xwpld otoug mpomodeg Tov Ia-

Anciov o0pouvg, eival orjpepa dSLaTnpnTEOG OLKLOUOG.

Z70 €UPL KOLVO €YLVE TTOAV YVWOTOC atd To uubLoto-
pnua «<Matwpéva Xopatar» tng Atsoug Zwtnpiov.

Ztnv meployn, 6mov n apyaia Edecog, ol mpwtol EAANveG drot-
KoL ébTaoav yvpw oto 1.000 71. X. ETNV LwVIKA AUt TOAN YEVVI}-
Onke o peydrog mpoowkpatikog diadoodog HpdrAeltog (540-
480 1. X.). Znv 'Edeco BpLokdtav emiong o vaog tng Aptéutdog,
éva a6 Ta entd Bavpata Tov apyaiov kdopov. Katd tov 1o at.
U. X. 0 At6otorog IIadA0G EMOKEMTETAL TNV TTOAN, TNG 0TTo{ag N
axyr ouveyifetal kat katd ) fulavtivr emoyn.

H IIpujvn ftav pia amod Tig onuavtikotepeg MOAELS TNG Iwvi-
K¢ ZupmoALlteiag, mov mepleAdpufave swdeka mOAeLG. Ao ekel
Katayotav o Blag, évag amod toug entd 6odpovg. TNy enavidpu-
o1 ™G, Tov 40 at 1. X., paiverat 6t cuvePare o M. AAEEav-
8pocg, evw katd tn BulavTivy emoyn n pujvn ftav €8pa emt-
OKOTN|G.

Ndéta am6 Tnv IIpujvn, xat kovtd atn MiAnto, BpiokovTal Ta

Aidvua, pe otkoSoukd Asihava mov YpovoAroyovuvTtal and Tov
80 aL 7. X., €va amod Ta UeyaAlTEPA AATPEVTLKA / BpnoKeLTIKA
KEVTPA TOL apyaiov kocpov. ESw vmipxav vadg kal pavrelo
aplepwpéva oTov ATOAAWVA.

Ztn Avéia, avatoAkd tng AloAidag kat tng Iwviag, BplokeTaln
TTOAN NG @LAadéAdeLag. H Avdia, ue mpwtevovod Tig ZAPSELC,
NTav pia movola ywpa - Evag amd Toug BacIALdSes TnG, Katd
ToV 60 aL. 7. X., fTav 0 Kpoicog - evw ekel kOMNKAV and HAEKTPO
TA MPWTA Vouiopata. Metd Tnv €Aevon atnv TeEPLOX TOL M.
AAEEAVEPOUL evTeiveTAL 0 EEEAANVIOUOG, KAl 0TASLAKA €WC TOV
1o at 1. X. ot Av8oi, 6Ttwg Kat GAAOL Aaoil TnG KEVTPLKAG KAl VO-
TI0¢ M. Aciag, adopolwvovtat amo Toug EAANveG.

H ®\adéAdela 16ptbnke amd Touvg Bactieic tng Iepyduov tov
20 at 1.X. Tnv 1oAn entokedOnke Tov 1o at. . X. 0 ATTOGTOAOG
[TavAog kat otadiakd n toniky EkkAnola anéktnoe ueydan on-
uaoio. H @AaséAdela amoTéAETE TO TEAELTALO TTPOTTVPYLO TWV
BuCavtvwv otn M. Acia, adpol katarndpOnke and toug O6wua-
voUg To 1390, oxed0Vv évav alwva UeTd amd TIg UTTOAOLTTEG ULKpa-
OLATIKEG TTEPLOYEG.
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Kiprnifec Kirkimitzes

Amopn tov Kipkivt(é. H ap(LTEKTOVIKY TWV TTOALWY GTILTLOV TOL Bupifel og ToAAG avTh GAAWVY oKLop®wVY otn M. Acla kat
ta BaAkdvia. Ta onitia avtd frav ouvrbwe Stwpoda, okemdalovtav pe kepauidia kat 8ev eiyav TapAToes, VW TO LITOYELO
TO Ypnolpomnolovoav we anonkn i oTdpAro

View of Kirkintzes. The architecture of the old houses of this settlement, in many levels, reminds that of other
settlements in Asia Minor and in the Balkans. These houses were usually with two stores, roofed with tiles and did not

have balconies, whereas the basement was used as storeroom or stable
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Lpeoos Epbesus

46

Amoyn Twv gpeutinwv ToL vaoL Tov Ayiov Indvvn Tov BgoAdyov otnv Edeco (60¢ at. u.X.). Ztn 6€on Tov epemwuévou
uaptupiov, mov katd tnv mtapddoaon avryelpe o M. Kwvaotavtivog atov tomo Tadrg Tov ayiov, o lovotiviavog oikoddunae
ueyatompen vao ag oXua oTavpoL Ue €€L TPOVAOLG KAl Hvnuelndeg aifplo otn Sutiki mAgvpd. O ueyaAvTepog TpovAOC,
oTN SLACTAVPWAN TWV KEPALWV TOL GTAVPOV, aTEyale Tov TAdPo Tov ayiov Iwdvvn

View of the ruins of the church of St. John the Theologian in Ephesus (6th c. A.D.). In the place of the abandoned martyrium,
which, according to tradition, was erected above the tomb of the Saint by Constantine the Great, the first Christian
Emperor, Justinian erected a magnificent, cross-shaped church. Six domes covered this cross, which had a monumental

atrium on its west side. Placed above the crossing of the cross’s arms, the largest dome used to house St. John’s tomb






Lpeoos Epbesus

Amopn Tov vaov tov Ayiov Iwavvn Tov OgoAdyov Ue To sbvOpovo tov Iepov Buatog avatoAkd. Mmpootd amnd to Iepd o
Bewpovpevog we Tddog Tov ayiov. OLkioveg kal 0 YALTTTOG SLdkoopog avikouy atn pesoBulavtiviy emoxr (100¢-120¢ at.)

View of the church of St. John the Theologian with the synthronon inside the sanctuary at the east. In front of the
sanctuary the tomb, which is considered to be the tomb of the Saint. The columns and the sculpted decoration date to the
middle Byzantine period (10th-12th c.)
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[/ 017V1 Priene

50

Iwvikog vadg Tng ABnvag IoAwddog atnv Ipujvn (4og at. 1. X.). To dyaApa tng Bedg ftav avtiypado ekeivov Tng ABnvag
oL ®eldia, ToL BplokoTav aTov ITapBeviva, Eve ApXLTEKTOVAG TOL olkoSopuiuatog ftav o ITvOeog. O teAevTaiog
aviyelpe kat 1o MavowAeio otnv matpida tov, TNV AAKapvacaco, Eva amd ta entd Baduata Tov KOGUOL KATA TNV
ApyatdtnTa. Tnv avéyepaon ToL vaoL cUVESPAE OLKOVOULKA Kat 0 M. AAEEavEpog, cUpdwva Ue OXETIKNA emLypadr mov
Bpébnke otov vao

Ionic temple of Athena Polias in Priene (4th c. B.C.). The statue of the goddess was a copy of that of Athena in the
Parthenon, made by Pheidias. Architect of the temple was Pytheos, who also erected Mausoleum in his homeland,
Halicarnassus. The Mausoleum was considered one of the seven wonders in antiquity. According to an inscription found
in the area, Alexander the Great funded the building of the temple
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[/ 0171V1 Priene

Emokomnik6g vaog g Ipujvng (506 - apy€g 6ov at. . X.). Katd tnv avéyepar] Tou xpnotuomoidnkav UeTa&l dAAwv
oL 8wpkol kloveg 6Todg oTa vOTIA TOL VoL NG ABNVEG IToALdS0g. Le mpwTo TAGVO Stakpivetal o dupwvag Tov
XPLOTLAVIKOV VOOU

Bishopric church in Priene (5th - beginning of 6th c. A.D.). The Doric columns of a portico to the south of the temple
of Athena Polias temple were used - among others - during its erection. In the foreground stands the ambo of the
Christian temple
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Az’&/ﬂa' Didyma

54

Amoyn ToL vaoL ToL ATTOAAwVaA oTa Alvua, EvOg aTtd Ta HEYAAVTEPA KAL UEYOAOTIPETEGTEPA OLKOSOU AT TNG
ApyaidtnTag (Slaotdoelg otvAofdtn 51,13x109,34 W.). H otkoSoutkr §pactnpldtnTa 6TOV XWPO TOL VoL eKTE(VETAL
XPOVIKA - Ue peydAa Staotiuarta anpa&iag - and tov 8o at. m.X. €wg Tn pwuaikhy avtokpatopikn enoyi (306 at. y. X.).
To xTiopa mov BAETOVHE AVKEL GTOV TPITO KATA GELPA VAd, 0 000G APYLOE VO KATACKELALETAL UETA T Héoa

Tov 4ov al 1. X. A&iCel va onuelwbel 6TL N kataokevr Tov KTNPiov §ev 0OAOKANPWONKE TTOTE

View of the temple of Apollo in Didyma, one of the greatest and most magnificent buildings of antiquity

(stylobate dimensions 51,13x109,34 m.). The building activity in the area of the temple extends - with great intervals -
from 8th c. B.C. to the Roman Imperial era (3rd c. A.D.). The building on the photograph belongs to the third temple,
which started to be constructed after the middle of the 4th c. B.C. It is worth noting that the construction of the
building was never completed
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Aiovpa Didyma

Bdon klova g avatoAkrg L6080V 6Tov vao Tov AdAAwva ata Aiduua, n omoia xpovoAoyeitat atoug 10-20 alwveg Y. X.
MeTagl GAAWVY KOOUELTAL HE AVAYAVDEG TAPACTATELG OYXNUATOTOUEVWY GLUTIKWVY HOTIBwV Kat Bardooiwy BeoTiTwv

Column base at the east entrance of the temple of Apollo in Didyma, which is dated back to 1st-2nd c. A.D. Among others

itis decorated with reliefs with vegetable motifs and representations of deities of the sea
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Didavedpera Philadelpbera

ApyLtektovikd katdrouta (0ykwdelg meaoot) and Tov vao Tov Ayiov Iwdvvn Tov BeoAdyou
otnv mOAN TG DAadérdelag (6og at. p. X.)

Architectural remnants (massive pillars) from the church of St. John the Theologian
in the city of Philadelphia (6th c. A.D.)
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Asia Minor

Livissi - Kekova - Myra - Phasels (Lycia)

n Lycia, an extremely mountainous region in the SW part

of Asia Minor, the first Greek cities were founded by in-

habitants of the island of Rhodes already in the 7th c. B.C.
Later Lycia became part of the Hellenistic world and of course
of the Byzantine Empire, whereas the Greek presence was im-
portant until the beginning of the 20th c.

A few kilometers south to Makri we find the abandoned settle-
ment of Livissi. Livissi was a flourishing Greek town, the pop-
ulation of which reached, approximately, the 6.000 inhabitants
in the beginning of the 20th c. One can see in the streets of this
small town, apart from the hundreds of houses, the imposingly
buildings of schools and several churches. The two largest
churches were built in a neo-Gothic style.

Next station is Kekova. The name Kekova is used, in order to
denote the region, which comprises the island of Kekova (an-
cient Doliche), and even part of the neighbouring land. Just
across the island, the modern village of Kalekdy (ancient Sime-
na) preserves on the top of the hill, where it is built, a castle.
This fortress has been erected above preexisting fortifications.

60

Myra (modern name Demre) was one of the most important
cities in Lycia (its harbour is Andriake). The city, which Apos-
tle Paul had visited in the 1st c. A.D., was a bishopric seat in the
4th c. St. Nicholaos, who was a bishop in Myra, is reported to
havelived also in the 4th c. On the western side of the acropolis
there are many tombs carved in the rocks, a characteristic of
Lycia, whereas on its foot there is the theatre of ancient Myra.

Our fourth station in our tour in Lycia is the city of Phaselis.
Founded around the beginning of the 7th c. B.C. by Rhodians on
a peninsula, which penetrates into the sea, the city flourished
during Antiquity, thanks to its crucial position, but also thanks
to its three natural harbours. In the beginning of the 6th c. B.C,,
it took part, together with other cities, in the colonisation of the
city of Naukratis on the Nile Delta. Among the thick vegetation
of the area many ancient ruins appear, which give a picture of
the past splendor.



Mmpd Aoia

AiPior - KéxoPa - Muopa - Daonhig (Aukia)

TN Avkia, plo ealpeTIKA 0peLVH TTEPLOYH GTO VOTLO-

SUTKO TuNUa NG MiKkpAag Aciag, oL TPWTEG EAANVIKEG

MOAELG LBPVONKAV amd kKatoikoug TG Podov 16N Tov
70 aL 7. X. Apyotepa n Avkia amoTéAece TURUA TOV EAANVLOTL-
KOU KOoPOoL Kat duatkd tng Bulavtivig Avtokpatopiag, evw
N EAANVIKA Tapovaia NTav onuavTikyg éwg Kol TLG apy£€g TOU
2000 adt.

Atyayliopetpa votia tng Mdkpng BplokeTal 0 epeUTwUEVogoL-
Klouog ABion. Ipoxeltal yla akpaio EAANVIKY] KWUOTIOAN, 0
MANBLOWAG TG omolag EpTave aTovg 6.000, tepimov, KaToikoug
oTLG apX€G TOL 200V al. EKTOG amd TIG EKATOVTASEG OLKIEG uTto-
pel va 8eL kavelg oToug §pdUovg TG HIKPNG ToALTElOG Ta ETTL-
BANTIKA KThpla ekatSevTnplwy, aAAd Kal apKeTOVE VAoUG. Ot
800 YeYyaAUTEPOL ATAV XTLOUEVOL GE VEOYOTOLKO PLOUO.

Enopevog otabudg n KékoPa. H ovopacia KékoBa xpnotuomnot-
eltal yua va nAwbel n meployn mov mepAaupavel o vnol g
KéxopBag (apyaio AoAlyn), CAAG KAL TUA LA TNG WITEVAVTL NTTELPW-
TKNG akTNG. To onpepvo xwpLo KaAékiol (apyaia Zipnva), ame-
VaVTLATTO TO VNG, SLacwlel 6TV Kopud ToV AddoV, 670V Elvat

XTLOUEVO, Eva KdaTpo. To ppovpLo avutd ExeL aveyepbel mdvw oe
MPOUTAPYOVGEG OXUPWTELG.

Ta Mvpa (onuepvr ovouacia Demre) ftav pia and Tig anpav-
TIKOTEPEG TTOAELG TNG ALKIAG (emiveld Toug n AvSplaxn). H 1toAn,
TNV omolia eiye emtokedOel Tov 1o at. Y. X. 0 Am6aToAog [TavAog,
fTav é8pa enLoKomrg Katd Tov 4o at. Tnv (Sa emoy avadépe-
TaL O0TL €lnoe o dylog NikoAaog, o omolog SleTéAeae eMIOKOTOG
MUpwv. ZTn SUTKH TAELPA TNG AKPOTIOANG LTTAPXOUVV TTOAAOL
Avklako( Tddol, okaAlouévol 6Tovg Bpdyoug, VW 6TOVG TPOTOo-

8€¢ g Bploketal To B€atpo Twv apyaiwv Mupwv.

TétapTog oTabpog Tng mepltiynong nag otn Avkia etvat n moAn
daonAig. ISpupevn mepl Tig apxEg Tov 7ov at. 1. X. amd PoSovg
o€ ulaxepodvnoo, mou eloywpel atn BAAacoa, dkpace Katd Tnv
apyaldTnTa xapn otnyv Kaipla 8éon, aAAd xat ota Tpia puoikd
Awdvia tg. MaAlota cuppeteiye otnv apyq tov 6ov at m. X.,
Uadi pe dAAeG TOAELG, GTOV QITOLKLOUG TNG TTOANG NavKpATL80G
070 AéAta Tov Neldov. Méaa atnv mukvi BAdotnon Sltakpivov-
TALTTOAAA apyaia epelmia, Ta omoia Sivouv pia etkdva Tov aAAo-
TWVOU JEYAAELOV TNG.
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/1551’01 Lovisst
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Amon tov owklopov. Ta omtitia xpovoioyovvtal 670 B Hlod Tov 190v-apx€g 200v at. Ot epeuvnTég Bewpovv OTL TO ALBloL
anoteAel TN pHeTe€éALEN Tng PulavTiviig AefLlocov, n omola €xel TavTIOTEL PE TO KOVTIVO Vol Tov Ayiov NikoAdov.
Zoudwva Pe Toug avwTéPW N LETAKIVNGON TWV KATOKWY TTPOG TO E0WTEPIKO GLVERN KATA TO B HLa6 Tov 170V | OTIG ap)EC
7oV 1800V at. ZTadtakd n pkpn moAn, mov eixe oxed0v apyr] EAANVIKS TAnBLoud, yvwploe eydAn akur, Kupiwg amo ta
uéoa tov 1900 al. K.€.

View of the settlement. The houses are dated to the 2nd half of the 19th-beginning of the 20th c. Scholars think that
Livissi represents the evolution of the Byzantine settlement of Levissos, which has been identified with the neighboring
island of St. Nicholaos. According to these scholars, the removal of the inhabitants took place in the 2nd half of the 17th c.
or the beginning of the 18th c. Gradually, the small town, which had an almost exclusively Greek population, flourished,
mainly from the middle of the 19th c. onwards






/156)1’01 Lovisst
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EowTtepkod Tou vaoL Tov Ta&ldpyn oto Aiot (mpwv amo to 1910). Zto BdOog Staxpivetal n adiSa kat n kdyxn tov Iepov
Bjpatog. O vadg aviKeL aTov TUTO TWV 0TAVPOOOALAK®WY VAWV TwV AWSEKAV oWV Kal Stakpivetal yla tnv vnAn
TOLOTNTA GTNV APXLTEKTOVIKN KaL T Slakoouncn tov. To Té€umAo, armod 1o omolo cwlovtal eAdyloTa TuRuata tg Bdong
TOV, ATV TTBAVETATA HOPUAPLVO

Interior of the church of Taxiarchis in Livissi (before 1910). On the back of the photograph there is the apse and the niche
of the sanctuary. The church belongs to a type known mainly in the Dodecanese islands and is distinguished for its
architectural quality and decoration. The iconostasis (templon), from which some parts of its base survive, was most
probably made of marble






Keéxopa Kekora

Apyaio Aatopeio

Ancient quarry






K €7<‘0j6)&l Kekova

KéxoBa (apyaia Zipnva). To ppovplo otnv kKopudr Tov Addov Ypovoroyeital artd Tnv enoxf Twv Iwavvitwv INmotwv
™G PdSov (150¢-1606 aL.). ETIG LIWPELEG EwG KATW 0Tn BdAaoca Ta oTt{Ta TOL GUYYPOVOU OLKLGUOV

The castle on the top of the hill is dated to the period of the Knights of St. John, who had their seat in Rhodes (15th-16th c.).

The houses of the modern settlement are built from the foothills to the sea
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M vpa /W)/m

NekpOTOAN 6TA VOTIOSUTIKA TwV MUpWV, KOVTd 0Tn 6dAacoa, e Aagevpévoug aTov Bpdxo TAdoUG, XAPAKTNPLOTIKOVG
TOV TMOALTIGHOV TNG Avkiag. Ot Tddol Tapovotdfouvy ueydin mokiAia, ot teplocdtepol duwg eival Stwpodol olkiokol e
QETWUATIKY eTioTEPN, TTOL HLHOVVTAV TIG EVALVEG OLKIEG TNG TTEPLOXNG. Alyol dépouv avayAvda, Stakoounuéva Ue
XPWUATA, KAL ETLYPAGES GTNV TOTLKH YAWOOW KAl TA EAANVIKA. OL apyatdTtepoL XpovoroyouvTal 6Toug 60-50 at. m.X.,
evw dailvetal 0TL n VEKPOTOAN XpNOLHoTTol|ONKe Ewg Kat TNV TpwToBulavtivi enoxr (4og-60¢ at.)

Necropolis situated to the SW of Myra, close to the sea, with carved tombs in the rocks, characteristic of the civilization
of Lycia. The tombs present a great variety; most of them, though, are two-storey house-like edifices with a crowned

pediment, which imitated the wooden houses of the region. Few of them have reliefs, decorated with colours, and also
inscriptions in Lycian and Greek languages. The oldest tombs are dated to the 6th-5th c. B.C., whereas it seems that the

necropolis was used until the proto-Byzantine period (4th-6th c.)
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M vpa /Wym
To Béatpo (206-30 at. 1.X.)

The theatre (2nd-3rd c. A.D.)
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M vpa /Wym

To ecwtepkd ToL vaov Tov Ayiov NikoAdov ota Mupa pe To aUvBpovo Tov Iepov. O vaOg UTTESTN EKTETAUEVEG ETTLOKEVES
a0 PWOLKN ETLOTNUOVLIKY] ATOGTOAN, N omoia emlokédOnke ta MUpa to 1862. H apyikr TpovAiaia BactAtki} Tov 8ov-9ou al.

VOKOTAOKEVAOTNKE TOV 190 at. Ue GTAUPOCYNUN KAPApa

The interior of the church of St. Nicholaos in Myra with the synthronon inside the sanctuary. The temple underwent
a heavy restoration by a Russian research mission, which visited Myra in 1862. The initial domed basilica of the 8th-9th c.

was reconstructed in the 19th c. and a cruciform vault took the place of the dome
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Muopa Myra
Adme§o Koounuévo e Vv TEXVLIKN opus sectile oe mapekkAn oL Tov vaou Tov Ayiov NikoAdov (100¢-110g at.)

Floor decorated with opus sectile in a chapel of the church of St. Nicholaos (10th-11th c.)
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M vpa /Wym

Toyoypadieg 6Tov ecwvdpOnka Tov vaov Tov Ayiou NIKOAGOU Ue TNV TAPAOTACT OLKOUUEVIKWY GLVOSWV OTLG KAUAPES,
TPOONTWV KAL 6TAVPOCYNUWVY KOGUNUATWY GTA E0WPEYLA TWV TOEWV (110¢-120¢ aL.)

Mural paintings in the esonarthex (inner narthex) of the church of St. Nicholaos with the representation of the Ecumenical
Synods on the arches and the prophets and cruciform decorative motifs on the soffits of the arches (11th-12th c.)
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Ddonadic Phaselis

AtoSog piag mapdSov g kvpLag o080 (1og at. . X.). H kUpla mAakootpwuévn 086¢, TAdtoug 20 . mepinov, évwve SVo
and Ta Tpla Aldvia HeTagl TOUG KAl PE TNV TTOAN

Passage of a bystreet (1st c. A.D.). The main paved street, of a width of c. 20 m., used to connect two of the three harbours
of the city, as well as the harbours with the city itself
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Ddaondic Phaselis

OpavopaTa YAUTITWVY APYLTEKTOVIKMOV HEAWV a6 TNV «ITVAN Tov ASplavou» (206 at. p.X.). H «IT0AN Touv ASpLavoi» YwpLie
NV MEPLOYN TOL VOTLOL ALLavIo artd tnv Kabavtd aotikr Cwvn kal elye aveyepBel oto anueio ekkivnong tng kvpLag 0800
TPOG TNV TTOAN

Sculpted architectural fragments from the “Gate of Hadrian” (2nd c. A.D.). The “Gate of Hadrian” separated the section of
the south harbour from the main urban section. It was erected on the place, where the main street started
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Ddaondic Phaselis

AToPn TOL EGWTEPLKOV TWV AeYOUEVWY MIKPWV AOUTPWV TNG eMOXN S TNG Pwuatokpatiag (30¢-406 at. Y. X.) ye yprion €wg
T0 TEA0G TOL 80U alwva

View of the interior of the so-called Small baths, which date to the Roman era (3rd-4th c. A.D.). They were still in use until
the end of the 8th c.
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Asia Minor

Attalera - Perge - Side (Pamphylia) :

Monastery of Alahan (Cilicia)

n Pamphylia, which extends across the shore of southern

Asia Minor east of Lycia and west of Cilicia, Greeks had

founded colonies since the Bronze Period (14th c. B.C.).
First we will meet the coastal city of Attaleia, which was
founded in the 2nd c. B.C. by king Attalus II of Pergamon. The
city’s flourishing continued during the Byzantine era, since it
was a bishopric seat from the times of the Apostles already and
in the 11th c. has been raised to a metropolis (diocese). During
the middle Byzantine period Attaleia was the seat of the naval
theme of the Kibyrrhaiotes, since its harbor was the most im-
portant on the south shore of Asia Minor. In the beginning of
the 20th c. Greeks constituted an important ethnicity in the
city’s total population.

Perge, one of the most beautiful ancient cities of Asia Minor,
was located very close to Attaleia, on the shores of river Ke-
stros. Kestros was navigable and by connecting the city with
the seamadeitaharbour. According to the tradition, Perge was
founded by the Greeks Amphilochos, Mopsos and Kalchas, a lit-
tle later after Troy’s fall. Perge flourished for the first time dur-
ing the 2nd c. B.C. Centuries later Apostles Paul, Barnabas and
Marc visited the city during their tours.

88

After Perge the visitor meets Side (which means “pomegranate
tree” in thelocal dialect). Side was founded in the 7th-6th c. B.C.
by inhabitants of the Aeolian city of Kyme and it was the most
important harbour of Pamphylia before the founding of At-
taleia. It flourished during the 2nd-1st c. B.C., whereas in the
proto - Byzantine period (4th-6th c.) the local church was devel-
oped and prosperous. A proof of the later statement is the fact
that excavators have unearthed great Christian basilicas in the
city and that Side was also a seat of a metropolis.

Alahan monastery is situated in a mountainous area in Cilicia
(at an altitude of c. 1.300 m.) and is dated to the 2nd half of the
5th c. A.D. It is very probable that Emperor Zeno (474-491)
funded the works in Alahan, since he came from that region.
The building complex comprises three churches - a chapel
carved in the rocks and two basilicas - a baptistery, a colonnad-
ed corridor, which connected the two basilicas, and several
auxiliary buildings. Prominent scholars relate the brilliant 6th
c. temples that were erected in Constantinople, such as Haghia
Sophia and St. Polyefktos, with the churches in Alahan, and
mainly with the so-called “East Church”.



Mmpd Aoia

Attarera - [1epyn - 2idn (Hapcpukia) .

Movaoupr Ahaxav (Kihikia)

v Haugviia, mov eKTeiveTal KATA UKOG TWV TTAPA-

Alwv TNg voTiag M. Aciag, avatoAkd tng Avkiag kat Sv-

TkA TNG Klikiag, elyav eykataotabel EAANvVEG amd Tnv
enoyn Tov XaAkov (1406 at. 7. X.). IIpwTn 6a cuvavtioovue TNV
TTOPOALOKI TTOAN TNG ATTAAELNG, TTOL L18PVONKE TOV 20 aL. 7. X.
a6 tov BacAtd Attaro B tng IMepydpov. H axur] tng ouveyi-
oTNKE KaLkata tn fulavtivi enoyn, adpov RTav €5pa eMOKOTNG
18N amd TOLG AWTOGTOALKOUG XPOVOUG, evw ToV 110 at. avuhwon-
Ke ae UNTpomoAn. Katd tn péon Bulavtivy mepiodo Atav édpa
TOL VAUTIKOV BEpatog Twv KIBuppalwtwyv wg T0 ONUAvVTIKOTE-
PO ALUAVL aTNV TTEPLOYA TNG VOTLAG KT TNG M. Aciag. ZTic ap-
X€¢ TOL 200V AL ONUAVTIKO TOG0GTO TOL TANOLVGUOV GTNV TTOAN
amnotelovoav oLEAANVeG.

H IIépyn, pla amo Ti¢ wpatdtepeg moAeLg TnG M. Aaiag, BpLoko-
Tav TOAD KOVTA oTnV ATTdAELla, 0TIg 6X0eg Tov moTauoL Ké-
oTpov. O TeAevTaiog HTav TAWTOG Katl cLVEEOVTAG TNV TTOAN UE
™ 6dAacoa Tnv kablotovoe Alpdvi. Eopdwva Ye v mapadoaon,
n Iépyn 8pvbnke amod toug EAANveg Audiroyo, Moo kat KAA-
Xa, Alyo petd Tnv dAwaon g Tpolag. Tnv mpwTn TNG aKur] yvw-
ploe n IIépynkatd tov 20 at. . X., EVH) AWVEG APyOTEPA TNV ETTL-
ok€pOnkav katd Tig meplodeieg Tovg ol AmootoAol ITavAog,
Bapvdapag kat Mdapxog.

Metd v II€pyn 0 eMIOKENTNG ouVaVTA TN Lidn («podLd» aTnv
ok 8LdAekTo). H teAevtaia 18pvbnke Tov 70-60 al. 7. X. amd
KATO(KOLG TNG ALoAKN G KOUNG KAl LI PEE TO ONUAVTIKOTEPO AL-
udvi tng MapduvAiag mpv amo Tnv i8puon tng AttdAelag. Akua-
o€ aToug 20-10 at. 1. X., evw Katd tnv mpwtofulavtivi mepiodo
(40¢-60¢ at.) n Tomk ExkAnoia jTav avamtuyuévn Kal eunue-
povoa. TEKUAPLO TWV AVWTEPW EIVAL OL Y PLOTLAVIKEG BACIALKEG,
OV ATTOKOAVDONKAVY KATA TIG avaoKadEg, 0AAd Kat To dTL N Zi-
Sn Atav €8pa unTpomoAitn.

To povaocTnpLakd cuykpoTnua oto AAaydv Bploketal oe
opewn tomobesia Tng Kidikiag (yOpw ota 1.300 p. vhopeTpo),
KalypovoAoyeitat oto B Hlad Tov 500 al. . X. Eivat moAv miba-
VO TNV {6puoK ToL Va CUVESPAE OLKOVOULKA O AUTOKPATOPAG
Zvwv (474-491), o omoiog kataydtav and tnv neptoyr. To KTn-
pLaKO cLYKPOTNUA TTEPAAUPBAVEL TPELG VAOUG - Eva AAEELUEVO
0T0V Bpdiyxo TapeEKKANGL Kat V0 BACIALKEG - €va BanmTioTiplo,
€VaV KTLOTO KLOVOOTI PLKTO S1A8po0, 0 0TT0{0G cLuVESEE HETALD
TOLG TLG §V0 BACIALKEG, Kal Stadopa BonOnTikd otkoSopipata.
Enudaveig peAetnTég cuvSEOLV TOUG AAUTTPOVE VAOUG TOU 60V
aL., Tov aveyeépbnkav otnv KwvetavtivoumoAn, 0wg Tnv Ayla
Zodia kal Tov Aylo IIoAVELVKTO, UE TOVG VAOUG 6TO ANV, Ku-
plwg pe Tn Agyoduevn «AvatoAkr] EkkAncio.
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Arniddeia Attaleia

H ITVAN tov ASpLavov atnv AttdAela (206 at. . X.). H mOAn 81€0ete kal Sevtepo 6podo, o omoiog arjuepa dev owleTal

The “Gate of Hadrian” (2nd c. A.D.) in Attaleia. The Gate had also another level, which is, nowadays, not preserved

92



r

_m.._..

=

— .y R
VAR

et 2 T

25
L1 i

LN

93



Arniddeia Attaleia

AiCwVvo KLovokpavo pe oxnuatononpéva aveuifovta dvAla dkavBag atov epifoio Tov ApyatoloyikovMovaoeiov
¢ Attdhelag (6og-70g at. p. X.)

“Two-zone” capital with schematic blowing acanthus leaves, situated in the courtyard of the ArchaeologicalMuseum
of Attaleia (6th-7th c. A.D.)
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Aniddeia Attaleia

Amoyn TG oVYXPOVNG TTOANG TNG ATTAAELAG PE TNV TTapaAia TnG

View of the modern city of Attaleia with its seaside
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1/ yn Peige

Aoy TOL TETPAYWVOL TNG AYopdg, pWUATKWOV XPOVwV, UE OTOEC, KATACTANATA OTLG TEGTEPLG TTAEVPEG KL KUKALKO
oKodéunua Ue To dyaiua tng Aptéutdog 6To KEVTPO TNG (206 at. . X.). Eta S€Ld, TUHA TwV V0 KUKAIKWVY TTUPYWV TNG
eAMnvioTkig TUANG (306 at. 1. X.), oL omtoioL armotéAecav to cVUPBoAo g [TEpyng

View of the square of the Agora, dated to the Roman era, with porticoes and stores on the four sides. In the centre there is
a circular building, which housed the statue of Artemis (2nd c. A.D.). On the right part, the two circular Hellenistic towers
(3rd c. B.C.) are seen, which were the emblem of the city of Perge
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1 1epyn Ierge
KopwvBlaxo klovokpavo kiova tng Ayopdg (2og at. . X.)

Corinthian capital of an Agora column (2nd c. A.D.)
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1/ pyr Peige

To frigidarium (aifovoa Yuyxpov AovTPoV) GTIG VOTLEG Uvnuelakeg O€pueg tng IIEpynG. Zta AouTpd avayvwpiletal oelpd
0lKOSoUKWV dacewv (B’ uiad 1ov at. - 40¢/506 at. p.X.). Tov xWpo Koouovoay KIOVES Kal aydAUATa TOTOOETNHEVA TTAVW
oe BdBpa

The “frigidarium” (room for cold bath) in the south monumental Thermae of Perge. Scholars recognize a series of
building phases (2nd half of the 1st c. - 4th/5th c. A.D.). Columns and statues on pedestals decorated the space
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P P . .
2.ion (I layppuvdia) Side (Ramphyha)
Avaotnilwpévol kioveg Tov vaot tov AdAAwva (206 at. . X.). Toug 50-60 aL. 6Tov XWPO TOL Yvnuelov Ktiotnke Bactikn

Restored columns of the temple of Apollo (2nd c. A.D.). In 5th-6th c. a basilica was erected above the place of the monument
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2.1on (I lappuvdia) Side (Ramphbyha)

To Nupdaio g Zidng (emoyf twv Avtwvivwv, 138-192 . X.), 6Ttwg Kal eKelva AAA WV PeydAWY AOTIKWOV KEVTPWY
™G M. Aclag, xapaxtnpiletal amod TNV eEALPETIKY LWVNUELAKOTNTA KAL TOV TTOAVTEAR SLAKOGpO. ZTOV To{X0 TNG TAoVGLA
Staxkoopunuévng mpocoPng S1EBeTE TPELG LEYAAEG NUIKUKALKEG eCESPEG

The Nymphaeum in Side (period of the Antonines, 138-192 A.D.), like the ones of other great urban centres in Asia Minor,
is characterized by its superb monumentality and its luxurious decoration. On the wall of its richly decorated facade it
had three big semi-circular platforms
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Movaomipr Adaxay (Kidixia)
Monastery of Alaban (Cilicia)
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«BaoAki». Amton npog to Iepd Brjpa. H TpixAttn «BacAtkj» cuv8edTav HEGW TOL KTLGTOV SLaSpOUoL UE TNV
«AvatoAkr ExkAnoia» kat Stakpivetal T6o0 yla tnv apTiodTnTa TWV LAK®WV Kol ToL oXeS{ov 600 Kat yla Tov €£0X0 YALTTO

™™g Stdkoopo (B’ uoo 50v w. X. at.)

”Basilica”. View towards the sanctuary. The three-aisled “Basilica” was connected via the colonnaded street with the
“Eastern Church” and is distinguished both for the integrity of the materials and the design and for the exquisite
sculptural decoration (2nd half of the 5th A.D. c.)
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Movaomipr Adaxgay (Kidixia)
Monastery of Alaban (Cilicia)

«BaoAtki». Amon 1pog ta SuTIKAe aTo BABog n «ITVAN TwV EvayyeAlotwv». Tnv ovopacia tng éAape amd Ti¢ popdEg Kat
Ta oUUBOAA TWV TEGadpwWV EVayyeAloT®V IOV amtelkovifovtal o auTtiv. ATtoteAovoe Vv elcodo amd Tov vapOnka oTov
Kuplwgvad

“Basilica”. View towards the west; the “Gate of the Evangelists” is distinguished in the back. The Gate took its name by the
figures and the symbols of the four Evangelists, which are depicted on it. It was the entry from the narthex to the nave of

the church
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Movaomipr Adaxay (Kidixia)
Monastery of Alaban (Cilicia)
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H eowtepixi 6Yn tov vmépBupov g «ITVANG Twv EvayyeAlatv» TnG «BAGIALKAG», TTOL TAPLOTAVEL TU TECOEPA TITEPWTA
KTV ToL opdpatog Tou leCekiA. Apyotepa ta (Sta epdavifovtal atnv AMokAALYN ToL Iwdvvr. ZTn XpLOTLAVIKY
elkovoypadia cuuBoAifouv toug EvayyeAlotég

The interior side of the lintel of the “Gate of the Evangelists” of the “Basilica”. It depicts the four winged beasts of the
Ezekiel’s vision. The same beasts appear later in the Apocalypse of St John. These symbolize the four Evangelists in
Christian iconography
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Movaomipr Adaxay (Kidixia)
Monastery of Alaban (Cilicia)

T'eico pe mAovola Sltakoopnon (ard To GuTko Kal {wikd Baciieto) amd v «ITVAN Twv EvayyeAlotwv»

Cornice with rich decoration (vegetal and animal motifs) from the “Gate of the Evangelists”
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Movaoripr Adaxay (Kidixia)
Monastery of Alaban (Cilicia)

H Sutwkn elcod0og tng Aeyopuevng «AvatoAkig EkkAnaiag» (B pioo6 50v at p. X). IIpokettat yla BactAtkn, Ue TV
Slopopdia duwg Tng VItapEng evdg TUPYOL GTO AVATOALKS TUN A TOV VAo, TpLv artod To Iepd Biua

The west entrance of the so-called “Eastern Church” (2nd half of the 5th c. A.D.). This church is also a basilica;
the exceptional element is a tower at the east part of the nave in front of the sanctuary
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Movaomipr Adaxay (Kidixia)
Monastery of Alaban (Cilicia)
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AToPn TOL EGWTEPLKOV TNG AEYOUEVNG «AvaToAkN ¢ EkkAnaiag» mpog o Iepo Bripa. Kat 0 vadg autog Xl KATAOKEVAGTEL
ovudwva pe éva dpoyo ax€8Lo, Evw N eMIAOYN Kal N KATePYacsia Tou VAKOU Selyvel 6TL ol TexVviteg oL epydoTnkay ekel
Tav APLOTOL YVWOTEG TNG OLKOSOULKAG TEXVNG

View of the interior of the so-called “Eastern Church” towards the sanctuary. This church has also been constructed
according to a faultless plan, whereas the choice and the treating of the material reveal that the craftsmen, who worked
there, had an excellent knowledge of the building craft






Movaoripr Adaxay (Kidixia)
Monastery of Alaban (Cilicia)
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Aemntopépela g voTloSUTIKAG Avw ywviag Tov mupyou Tng «AvatoAlkig EkkAnaiag». To onueptvé 6voua tov pvnueiov
npoépyeTal mbavdév amod Tnv avadopd tov Evliya Celebi (1671-1672) yia tov xwpo wg Alaca Han

Detail of the SW upper corner of the tower of “Eastern Church”. The name of the monument comes probably from a
reference made by Evliya Celebi (1671-1672), who named the place as Alaca Han






Jordan

Amman - Madaba

ordan holds a unique position among the countries of the

Eastern Mediterranean. It developed into a crossroad of

cultures and Christianity was widely spread. In the capital
Amman (Philadelphia) and various cities of Jordan, the Roman
and the Byzantine tradition met the civilization of the East,
with the consequent economic and cultural prosperity, and re-
vealing an intense architectural activity from the Hellenistic to
the Byzantine period. The workshops, which until that time
served the pagans, gradually began to take commissions from
Christians. The acropolis (Al-Kala) on the highest hill of the Up-
per Part of the city of Amman was built in the Hellenistic times.
Later it was fortified by the Romans (2nd century), while part
of it was transformed into a Byzantine rectangular market and

a church (6th century).
The city of Madaba was a large manufacturing center of mo-
saics. In the central and south aisle of the St. George’s church

(19th c.) fragments of a unique mosaic floor are preserved, de-
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picting cities and villages with their names. Moreover, rivers
are represented showing boats, trees and people, in such a de-
tailed topographical way that recalls a map. The mosaic de-
picts scenes from the Bible, which took place from Lebanon to
Egypt. Dated after 542 AD, itis the earliest known cartographic
depiction of the Holy Land. Together with other mosaics (4th-
8th centuries) preserved in churches, public and private
buildings of Madaba, this mosaic floor reveals the city as an
important artistic center, where mosaic workshops operated.
Similar mosaics depicting cities, which are identified by their
inscriptions (6th-8th cent.), are found in various churches of
Jordan. They constitute samples of a special decorative theme
and at the same time a kind of a travel guide for pilgrims visit-
ing the Holy Land.



lopoavia

Appav - MadaPa

vaueoa oTlg XWwpPeG TG AvatoAknig Meooyeiov, n

IopSavia katéyel Eexwplotn BEon, kabwe avadeixOnke

0€ OTAVPOSPOUL TTOALTLOUWV KaL VIOBETNOE EVPEWE TOV
XPLOTIOVIOUO at0 TOUG TTPWTOUG XPLOTLOVIKOUG OLWVEG. ETNV
npwTevOLVSa Appav (P adérdela) kat Stddpopeg TOAELS TG Iop-
Saviag cuvavTiOnkav n pwudiky kat n pulavtivi mapadoon pe
TOV TOALTIOUO TNG AVATOANG, L€ EMAKOAOVO0 TNV OLKOVOULKI] KL
TIOALTLOTIKI] QKU KOL TNV EVTOVN OPXLTEKTOVIKN Spactnplotnta
Q70 TOVG EAANVLOTIKOVG £wE Kal ToLG Bulavtivoug xpovoug. Ta
EPYAOTAPLA TIOV ECUTINPETOVOAV TOUG ELSWAOAATPEG, GTASLAKA
apyloav va maipvouv mapayyeAieg ano xpotiavous. H akpomo-
An (AA KédAa), atov upnAotepo Addo Tng Avw mOANG Tov Auudy,
KT{OTNKE 6TOVG EAANVLOTIKOVG XpOVOLG. ApydTtepa mepLtetyiotn-
KE at0 T0uG Pwpaiovg (206 aL.), evw turipa tng StapopdwOnke ae
BuCavTivi opBoywvia ayopd Kal ekkAnaoia (60g at.).

MeydAo KEVTPO Tapaywyic Unddwtwv nTav n moin MadaBa.
LT0 KEVTPLKO KaL GTO VOTLO KALTOG TOVL vaoL tov Ayiov Tewpyi-

oV (1906 at.) cwlovtal THRpata povadikov, ato ei8og Tov, Yn-
dLéwTov Sanédov, oTo omoio amelKovifovTal TOAELG KL OLKL-
ouol pe tIc ovopaoieg tovg. Eniong, maplotdvovtal moTdaLa,
010V BApKEG, SEVTpaKaL AvBpwmoL, OAa oxeSLACUEVA UE cadn
tomoypadkn 8tdbean, 6mwG €vag xdptng. [ipdkeLtal yia tnv
napovciaon Tomwv Tng BipAov, amd To Aipavo €wg tnv Alyv-
nto. To YndLdwtd 8dmedo mov ypovoloyeital petd to 542,
amoteAel pila amd TIG TPWLIHOTEPEG YVWOTEG XAPTOYPADLKEG
AMOTLNIWOELG TWV Aylwv TOTwV Kat padi ye dAAa Ynddwtd
(40¢-80¢ aL.) TOL 6WLOVTAL OE EKKANGIEG, SNUOCLO KAL LBLWTIKA
ktipla Tng Mdadapa, avadetkvoouv tnv mMOAN o€ oNUAVTIKO
KOAALTEXVIKO KEVTPO, OTTOL AELTOLPYOVOAV EpyacTrpla PndL-
SwTtwv. Avaroya YnddwTd pe mapacTAoeLg TOAEWY, TTOV TAL-
tiovTal amnd Ti¢ entypadég Toug (606-80¢ aL.), evromifoval oe
Stadopoug vaoug g Iopdaviag, amotelwvtag Seltyuata t&Lo-
uopdov BeuaTikov SLAKOGUOL Kol TALTOXPOVA EL80C TALLSLW-
TIKOU 08NnyoU ylo TPOCKLVNTEG UE TTPOOPLOUS TNV eVPVTEPN
neploy Twv Ayiwv ToOnwv.
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LNV akpOToAn Tov Apuav (apyaia @ladéidela) cwfovtat n don kat pepikol kioveg amd tov vao Tov HpakAr, dmou
VI pXeE dyaApa BPoug 10 p. O vaodg ktiotnke ent Mdpkov AvpiAtov (161-166 p. X.), 0T0 KEVTPO GLUYKPOTHUATOG UE TE(XOG,
TTUPYOUG, TPOTTLAO, VAN Kal aibovoeg mov aviyvevovtal og €KTaaon, n onola Eemepvd Ta 8.500 TeTpaywvIKd pHétpa

The base and columns of the Temple of Hercules are preserved on the acropolis of Amman (ancient Philadelphia).
Inside the temple there was a statue of 10 m. height. The temple was built by Marcus Aurelius (161-166), at the centre
of a building complex, which had walls, towers, porch, courtyard and halls, all of which were excavated in an area of
over 8,500 square meters
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Madapa Madaba

Avtiki e€wtepkn] drtodn Tov vaou Tov Ayiov l'ewpyiov (1906 at.) Tng eAAnvopB680Eng KovdTnTag, 6TO KEVTPO TNG
oLyxpovng moAng Mdsapa. O vadg ktiotnke otn 6€on ™G BulavTivig ekkAnaoiag pe tov Ynddwto xdptn twv Ayiwv Tomwv

West view of the exterior of St. George’s church (19th c.). The church belonged to the Greek Orthodox Community and is

situated at the centre of the modern city of Madaba. It was built on the site of the Byzantine church with the mosaic map
of the Holy Land
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Madapa Madaba
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To endvw uépog Tov PnddwtoL XapTn Twv Aylwv Tomwv Tng MdadaBa (60¢ at.), dmov amodidetat n mdéAnN g Iepovoariu
TEL(LOUEVN, UE TTUAN KoL TAaTela aTnV aplotepr TAELPA, aTto 01OV EEKLVOUV §V0 AewdOPOL [UE KLOVOGTOLYIEG, TAALOLWUEVEG
ue KTlopata. £To €GO TNG KEVTPLKNG Aewddpou Bploketat o vadg tov Tavayiov Tadou

The top of the mosaic map of the Holy Land of Madaba (6th c.). The walled city of Jerusalem is depicted there, with a gate
and a square on the left side, from where two colonnaded avenues start, surrounded with buildings. In the middle of the
main avenue the circular church of the Holy Sepulchre is situated
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Egypt

Stnay, St. Catherie’'s Monastery

he monastery of St. Catherine at Mount Sinai is the old-

est, in operation, monastery and most popular pilgrim-

age of the Orthodox Church after the Holy Land. It is lo-
cated in the southern part of the peninsula of Arabia Petraia, at
the foot of Mount Moses, where Epiphany took place with the
delivery of the Ten Commandments to the prophet. Since the
3rd century hermits have started to flock here, as various
forms of asceticism have started to develop in the East, before
Christianity’s establishment as the official religion of the
Byzantine Empire. The earliest written reference to ascetics is
found in the Journey of Egeria or Aetheria (381-384), which
mentions their slaughter by Arabs in the Sinai and Raitho ar-
eas. The historian Procopius testifies that the monastery was
founded by the Byzantine emperor Justinian in the 6th century
(IlepixTiopdtwy, V. 8, 5-9).

132

In the 8th-9th century the monastery was connected with St.
Catherine, due to the tradition, according to which the holy
relics were buried at the top of Mount Sinai and were trans-
ferred to the monastery. The earliesticons are preserved here,
along with the most ancient monastic library in the Christian
world. By the time of the conquest of the region by the Arabsin
the 10th century AD, the kings and sultans of Egypt, respecting
the Ashtiname of Muhammad, namely the Covenant of the
Prophet (625), issued a series of favourable decrees, which en-
sured privileges for the monastery and its dependencies. De-
spite the difficulties with its conquerors and the concern re-
garding the harsh living conditions of the desert, the organ-
ized monastic community of Sinai demonstrates a continuous
spiritual life and retains its global reputation for more than
fifteen centuries.



Afyurog
2va, Movin Ayiag Aixatepiving

POKELTALYLOL TNV apXALOTEPN, OE AELTOLPYIQ, LoV Kal

70 Snuodéatepo MpookLVNUA TwV OpBoSAEWV pe-

Td Tovg Aylovg Témoug. BpiokeTal 6To vitio Tuiua
™G xepooviioov tng Metpaiag ApaBiag, oTovg mMPoOTOSEG TOV
'0poug ToL MWLGEWE, 6TTOL SLASPAUATIOTNKE I YVWOTr Og0dhd-
vela pe tnv mapadoon twv Aéka EvioAwv otov mpodrTn. ESw,
nén amod tov 30 awwva, dpxloav va cuppéovy epnuiteg, Kabwg
avantuocovTay ol Stddopeg HophEG AoKNTLOUOV GTNV AvaTo-
AR, TPV 0 XpLoTlaviouds kablepwBel wg emionun Bpnokeia Tng
BuCavtvrg avtokpatopiag. H maiaidtepn ypant avadopd
aoknNTwv amavtatat oo O8outopko tng Eyepiag v} Abepiag
(381-384) kat adopd tn adayr Toug and ApaBeg oTIG TEPLOYES
Zwd xal Paibw. O otopkog IIpokomiog avadépel Tnv (Spuon
NG povng amtd tov Bulavtivé avtokpdtopa Iovotiviavo Tov 60
awwva (epl kTiopdTwy, V. 8, 5-9).

To povaotipl cuVEEBNKe Pe TV ayia Atkatepivn, Tov 80-90 at.,
AOYW TNG Tapddoong Tng Tadrg ToL AeWpAavou Tng aylag, apykda
oTNV Kopubr| ToL 6PoLG ZIvd, Kal TG LETadOPAG TOV, TN GLUVE-
Xela, otn pov. ESw owlovtal oL apyatdtepes GopnTEG ELKOVES
kbW emiong kot n moAALOTEPN povaoTnplaky BLBAL0ORKN
OTOV XPLOTLAVIKGO KAoUo. Me TV KATaKTnon g mePLoXnig amo
TOUG ApaBEG, TOV 70 aL., NYEUOVEG KL GOVATAVOL TNG ALyUTITOU,
oefouevol Tov Axtivapé (Stabrikn) Tov Mwaueb (625), eE€8w-
oav ULa oelpa amod eLVOIKOUG 0pLooVE Kal GLpudvia Ue TPovo-
ULa yLa TN LoV Kot Tal MeToX LA TNG. ITapd TIg SUCKOALEG e TOVG
Uwapebavol s KaTaKTnNTEG KAL TN BLOTIKI UEPLUVA GTLG OKANPEG
oUVONRKEG TNG EPYLLOV, N OPYAVWUEV LOVACTIKH KOLVOTNTA TOV
Zwd embelkviel aSLAAETTO TVEVUATIKO Blo Kal TayKOGHLA
bRUN yLo SEKATTEVTE KAl TTAEOV ALWVEG.
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2.1vd, Movii Ayia¢ Akarepivng
Sinan, St. Catberine’s Monastery

IIpog tn povi g Aylag Atkatepivng, otig fopeteg LITWPELEG TOL Opoug XWPNP Ue TOVE EPLOPWTTOVE YPAVLITEVIOUG OYKOUG

Towards the monastery of St. Catherine, in the northern foot of Mount Horeb with rosé granite bulks
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2.wvd, Movii Ayiac Aikarepivng
Sinan, St. Catberine’s Monastery
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0 BuCavtvég avtokpdtopag IovoTvViavog, aVTATTOKPLVOUEVOG GE aTN A ZVAlTWV LoV WV, AVOLKOSOUNGE TO KAOOAIKO
(KevTpikd vad) KaL To KTNPLaKd cLYKPOTNUA TNG LOVHG TTEPLKAELOUEVNG aTtd LoYVPO TELXOG Le 0pOOYWVIOUG KAl KUKALKOUVG
TTUPYOUG, KAL TTOLKIAA KTIOUATA 6TO E6WTEPIKO (TPATTECQ, KEALA LoVaYwV, armobrkn, Govpvo)

Responding to a request by Sinai monks, the Byzantine emperor Justinian built the Catholicon (main church) and the
complex of the monastery enclosed by a strong wall with rectangular and circular towers, and various buildings inside
(refectory, monk cells, storage room, oven)
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2.1vd, Movii Ayia¢ Akarepivng
Sinan, St. Catberme s Monastery
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O tpikALTOG Va6Gg TG MeTapopdwong tov Zwtipa XpLoTtoL KTIOTNKE GTO KEVTPO TNG LOVNG, 0T TEAELTALA XpdVLa TNG
Baouieiag Tov avtokpdatopa Iovativiavoy, petd tov Bdvato Tng avtokpdatelpag Oeodwpag (Iovviog 548). ApYLTEKTOVAG
NTav o Ztédpavog artd tnv méAn AiAd, o omoiog katayotav ano Tn GLAR Twv Napataiwv

The three-aisled church of the Transfiguration of Christ the Saviour was built at the centre of the monastery, in the last
years of the emperor Justinian, after the death of empress Theodora (June 548). Stephen, who came from the city Ayla

and the tribe of Nabatean, was the architect
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2.1vd, Movii Ayia¢ Akarepivng
Sinan, St. Catberme s Monastery
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Aoy TOL ECWTEPLKOV TNG HOVAG UE TNV ENMLOKEVN TNG AVATOALKHS ywviag Tov mepLBoAov amnd tov NamoAéovta
Bovamndptn (1798), Bondntikovg xwpoug otn B€on Tov oVpvoL TNG EN0XIG TOL IovoTVLAVOD, Kal TO KABOALKO TNg
Metaudpdwaong Tov ZwTrpa Ue TOV TPOVAO ard To mapeKKAGL Tov Aylov IdkwBov Tov ASeAdpdbeov

View of the interior of the monastery with the repair of the eastern angle made by Napoleon Bonaparte (1798). Auxiliary

rooms replaced the furnace from the period of Justinian. The Catholicon (main church) of the Transfiguration with the
dome of the St. James the Brother chapel is also distinguished
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2.wvd, Movii Ayiac Aikarepivng
Sinan, St. Catberme s Monastery
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To nuIBéALo TG KAYXNG TOL LEPOV BRinaTog Tov KaboAkol koopeltat pe Tnv Ynddwthi mapdotaon tg Metapopdwaong
ToL ZwTHpa 6Tto Opog BaPwp, Eva amod Ta onuavtikdtepa Selyuata tng Pulavtivig Téxvng Twv YndLdwTwv. AEMTouépeLla
ue tov andatoro Iétpo (548-565)

The semi-vault of the niche of the Catholicon sanctuary is adorned with the mosaic of the Transfiguration of Christ on
Mount Thabor, one of the greatest examples of Byzantine mosaic art. Detail of apostle Peter (548-565)
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2.wvd, Movii Ayiac Akarepivng
Sinan, St. Catberine’s Monastery
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Aemtopépela pe toug mpodriteg Maayia, Ayyaio kat ABBakovy og HeTAAALR amtd TO TTAaioLo TG UndLdw g mapdoTaong
™¢ MeTapopdwong kat tuua tng opbouapudpwong oty KOyyn Tou LepoVL Buatog Tov kKaboAkov (548-565)

Detail with the prophets Malachi, Haggai and Habakkuk represented in medals. The detail comes from the framework of

the Transfiguration’s mosaic. The marble revetment in the niche of the sanctuary of the Catholicon is also distinguished
(548-565)
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2.vd, Movii Ayiac Aikarepivng
Sinan, St. Catberine’s Monastery
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daTvopa amd ELAGYALTITA TEUAY LA 0TNV EEWTEPLKY BUpa TOL VAPONKa ToL KaBoAkov. ATtetkovifovTat o TpodNTNG
Zaxapiag pmpoatd amd Ayla Tpdmela pe KIBwpLo, 6To KEVTPO, Kat Bépata amd tnv ITadatd Alabrkn oTIg T€00epLg YW Vieg
(100¢-120¢ awwvag)

Wooden panel at the outer door of the narthex of Catholicon. Prophet Zachariah is presented at the centre of the panel,
in front of an alter with ciborium; scenes from the Old Testament are presented in all four corners (10th-12th century)






2.wvd, Movii Ayiac Akarepivng
Sinan, St. Catberme s Monastery
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Amon amd TO ECWTEPLKO TNG LOVIG UE TO «apXOVTAPIKL 6TN SUTIKI TAELUPA TOL TTEPLPOAOV, TO VEATEPO HAPUAPLVO
KWEWVOOTAGLO TOL KABOALKOV, KAl TO TTAAALO KWSWVOOGTACLO UETACKEVATUEVO TNV tepiodo 1101-1130 o pvapé, pe
TEUEVOG YLO TIG BpNOKEVTIKEG avAyKeg Twv BeSovivwy Tng HoVAg

View of the interior of the monastery with the guesthouse placed on the west side of the wall, the newest marble bell
tower of the Catholicon and the old bell tower. This was transformed in the period 1101-1130 into a minaret with mosque
for the religious needs of the Bedouins of the monastery
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2.vd, Movii Ayia¢ Akarepivng
Sinan, St. Catberme s Monastery

Mepkrj drrodn g Loviig pe T0 KaBoAKa, To vedTepo KwdSwvootdato (1871), ktiouata otov mep{BoAo Katl TPooKUVNTES,
Bopewa i poviig
View of the monastery with the Catholicon, the new bell tower (1871), buildings situated inside the wall and pilgrims to

the north of the monastery
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Egypt

Cairo - Alexandria

hanks to its geographical location and the spiritual ra-

diation of some of its cities, Egypt became an area

where the Egyptian civilization was connected with
the Greco-Roman, Jewish and Christian ones. The establish-
ment and operation of the Ancient Library and the various
philosophical schools of Alexandria helped the city to consoli-
date its prestige. The Library was founded by King Ptolemy of
Egypt, also called the Savior (306-283 BC), after the proposal of
Demetrius of Phalerum, the Athenian orator and first director
of the Library. It was part of the Museum (a temple dedicated
to the Muses, the patrons of arts and sciences,) in the complex
of the palace of the Ptolemies, in the neighborhood of
Vroucheiou. The dynasty of Ptolemies enriched the Library by
purchasing, copying, even confiscating manuscripts from em-
ployees of the port of Alexandria, which were kept in ships.
The Library possessed 700,000 scrolls from Greece, Rome and
the East. The Library’s disaster is considered to be one of the
greatest events of all ages.
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According to the ecclesiastical tradition, Mark the Evangelist
considered to be the founder of the Orthodox Church in Egypt
and the African continent. Already since the early centuries
of the establishment of the Christian faith, temples and
monasteries have been built in Egypt. In the 19th century,
Greeks settled in Egypt and distinguished themselves espe-
cially in literature and commerce, leaving admirable works
(churches, schools, charities). Among the churches that be-
long to the Greek Orthodox Patriarchate of Alexandria is the
church of St. George, situated in the oldest district of Cairo,
known as Old Cairo, built in the place of the ancient capital
Foustatis. It presents numerous chapels along with the tombs
of the patriarchs of Alexandria. The Greek cemetery is situat-
ed in the back courtyard of the Patriarchate, where the funer-
ary monuments of Greek emigrants of 19th-20th c. prominent
families are found.



AfyuITog
Kaipo - AheCavopera

Alyvmtog, xdpn otn yewypadiki tng B€on Kot tnv
TIVEVUATIKY OKTLVOBOAla Oplopévwy TOAEWV TNG,
avadeiyOnke e mepLoyr cVVSEDNG TOL ap)ailov atyv-
TITLOKOV TTOALTLOUOV UE TOV EAANVOPWHATKO, TOV LoLSATKS Kal

TOV YPLOTLAVIKO.

H (§pvon kat Aettovpyia tng Apyaiag BipAtoBikng kat twv dL-
A0GOD KWV 0Y0AWVY TNG AAeEAVEpeLag cLVERAAAY aTnV edpali-
WaoN Tov KUPOLG NG TOANG. H BiBAL0OikN 18pvbnke amd tov
Bacwitd g Awyvmtov IItodepaio A, Tov AeyOuevo ZwTipa
(306-283 7. X.), e mpoTACH TOL AnuiTplov ®aAnpéa, ABnvai-
oL prTopa KALTPWTOL SLevBLVTH TNG BIBALOONKNG. ATTOTEAOV-
oe Tuua Tov Movoeiov (vaov adlepwU€Vov oTIE TPOCGTATLSES
TWV TEXYVWV KAl EMOTNUWY, MOVOEG) GTO GLYKPATHUA TWV
avaxkTopwv Twv IItodepainv, otnv mepLloyn Tov Bpouyeiov. Ot
IIToAepaiol yepipvnoav yla tov gumAovTiond tg BipALody-
KNG UE TNV ayopd, avTlypadr], akoun Kol Katdoyeaon XELpo-
YPAdWV amd LITAAAAOUVG TOL ALUOVLIOU TNG AAEEAVEpELAG 0T
aumdpla mAoiwv. H BIfALobrxn aptBuovae 700.000 mamvpoug

ue épya amd tnv EAA&Sa, Tn Poun kat tnv AvatoAn. H kata-
oTpod TNG amoTeAel éva amd T CNUAVTIKOTEPA YEYOVOTA

OAWV TWV ETTOXWV.

I8puTtng NG 0pB680Eng ExkAnaiag otnv Alyumnto kal g oAo-
KANpN TNV adppkavikn elpo Bewpelital, coudwva Pe TnVv k-
KAnolaotiki mapddoon, o evayyeAlotig¢ Mapkog. Naoi kat po-
VaoTpla KTloTnKay oTnv AlyumTo ané Toug mTPWTOLES ALWVES
eZdmlwong Tov Xplotiaviopov. To 190 at., EAAnveg eykataotd-
Onkav otnv Atyuvnto xat Stakpibnkav xupiwg ata ypdupata
KOl 6T0 EUTOPLO, adjvovTag €pya IOV TPOKAAOVY TOV Bavua-
ouo6 (vaovg, oxoAeila, kowwdeA Wpvuata). AVAPESH GTOUG
vaovg mov avikouv ato eAAnvopBdosoéo IMatplapyeio Alegav-
Speiag Eeywpilel o0 vadg Tov Ayiov T'ewpyiov Iaralov Kaipov,
KTIOPEVOC oTnV Teployl Tng apxaiag mpwrevovsag ®ovoTd-
NG. AlaBétel mapekkAnola, dlogevel Ttovg Tddoug Twv ma-
TplapXwV AAe€avdpeiag. ZTnv miow MAELPA EKTEIVETAL TO EA-
ANVIK6 Kowuntrplo pe Tadikd pvnpeia emdpavmy olkoyeveLnv
EARvwv anodipwy tov 190v-2000 at.
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[(dlpa Camro

0 KUKALKOG KOLUNTNPLAKOG vaog Tov Ayiov Tewpylov e To ueyarompenés KwSwvooTdaolo avolkodourinke to 1909, oto
Kdipo. H eloo86¢ Tov koopeital pue avayAvdn papudpivn lkOva ToL TIHWOUEVOL ayiov, EPUTITOL VA OKOTWVEL TOV §pdKo

The circular cemetery church of St. George with the majestic spire was erected in 1909, in Cairo. The entrance is
decorated with a relief marble icon of the honored saint on horseback slaying the dragon
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[(&izpo Camro

Mappdpvn mapactdda pe SLEKOGHO armd LwviKO KUPATLO, avOEuLa Kal KOyxeg aTnV KeVTPLKY {0080 TOL vaou
Tov Aylov Tewpylov

Marble pilaster decorated with Ionic wavelet, anthemia and niches at the main entrance of the church of St. George

158






Aﬁefd’mﬂpgz&l Alexandria

H mapaxun ™g Apxaiag BipAtodrikng g AAegdvSpelag umopel va anodobel o pia oelpd amd emSpouég mov Ekavay
o IoVAlog Kaloapag (47 1. X.), o KapakdAiag (215 p. X.), n BaciAtooa tng IMTaipvpag g Zuplag, Znvopia (269 p. X.),

0 AupnAlavog (270 p. X.) kat o Apapag yaAidong Opdap A (641 p. X.). H Néa BifAoOkn Tng AAegdvdpelag dpyloe

va Aettovpyel To 2002

The decline of the Ancient Library of Alexandria can be attributed to a series of raids made by Julius Caesar (47 B.C.),
Caracalla (215 A.D.), the queen of Palmyra, Syria Zenobia (269 A.D.), Aurelian (270 A.D.) and the Arab caliph Omar I
(641 A.D.). The New Library of Alexandria was launched in 2002
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Adearvopeia Alexandria

Eowtepwk dotoPn armod avayvwotriplo g Néag BifALo0ikng tng AAegav8petlag, n omoia Stabétel 13 opddoug pe 3.500
B€oelg ueAétng. H cuAdoyn Tng mepiappavel mdvw amd 8.000.000 téuovg, 100.000 xetpdypada, 50.000 xdpTeg, 30 Baoelg
SeSopévwv kat 10.000 omdvieg ekS60ELg

Interior view of areading room of the New Library of Alexandria, which consists of 13 floors with 3.500 study places.
The collection includes more than 8.000.000 volumes, 100.000 manuscripts, 50.000 maps, 30 databases and 10.000 rare

publications
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